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Vision
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Value
Code of Conduct

SMILE 

Corporate Philosophies of the Suzuken Group

Creating healthier and better lives… The Suzuken Group defines its business as health creation.
With the wholesaling of pharmaceuticals at our core, we engage in a wide array of medical- 
and health-related operations including pharmaceutical R&D and manufacturing, support 
services for manufacturers, operation of pharmacies, and nursing care.

Health Creation is 
Our Business Domain

Our work in the field of health creation looks to draw 
together the integrated wisdom of the entire Suzuken 
Group and continue contributing to rich and fulfilling 
lifestyles that are full of smiling faces.

As a “health creator,” the Suzuken Group is committed to 
the challenge of creating new value across the diverse field 
of healthcare as we aim to be the best partner in support of 
everyone achieving their “Smile.”

We are a company built on 
Sincerity 
With Morality 
And a unique Identity 
While Learning from our customers 
As we continue our Evolution
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Message from the Suzuken Group

With “SMILE” expressing key ideas of its management principles, 

the Suzuken Group is committed 

to creating healthy, prosperous lives for all people.

Editorial Policy

11 Years of Financial Highlights

Consolidated Balance Sheet

Consolidated Statement of Income

Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income

Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity

Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

Independent Auditor’s Report

Stock Data

Corporate Data
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Financial Section / Corporate Data

About “One Suzuken Report 2020”

In 2016, the Suzuken Group began to issue the annual “One Suzuken Report” integrating the 

content previously included in our Annual Report and CSR Report, and presenting both 

financial and non-financial information. We hope to help shareholders, other investors, and 

the wide range of stakeholders to acquire a deeper understanding of the Suzuken Group. The 

performance and financial data in this report are based on the financial statement report.

Forward-Looking Statements

Regarding the Suzuken Group’s future, “One Suzuken Report” contains statements based on 

assumptions, expectations, and plans that the Group’s management believed appropriate at the 

time the report was prepared. However, such statements, being predicated on presuppositions, 

involve risks and uncertainties. Please understand, therefore, that the Company’s actual 

performance may vary from such statements due to social, economic, and company conditions.

Profile Financial Section / Corporate DataValue Creation Growth Strategy Governance
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Profile

Business Segments

Four Business Segments 
Supporting Health Creation

We procure ethical drugs, diagnostic reagents, medical 
equipment and supplies, and other health-related items from 
domestic and overseas manufacturers, and we supply them to 
medical institutions and pharmacies throughout Japan.

 • Pharmaceutical Distribution Business
 • Global Business

Group company Sanwa Kagaku Kenkyusho Co., Ltd. engages in 
R&D, manufacturing, and marketing of pharmaceuticals and 
diagnostics products, focusing on the areas of diabetes and 
kidney diseases.

Net Sales

Net Sales

44.6billion yen

201720162015 2018 2019

Operating Income

Operating Income

1.1billion yen

201720162015 2018 2019

 • Pharmaceutical Manufacturing Business

89.8%

52.2
44.6

63.965.7

0.80.9

2.7

4.8

P25

The Suzuken Group consists of Suzuken Co., Ltd., 46 subsidiaries, and nine affiliates.

This report covers the Group’s four business segments.*

* Net sales figures include intersegment sales. Operating income also includes the effects of intersegment transactions.

* Percentages are calculated based on total net sales for each segment.

Pharmaceutical 
Distribution Business

Pharmaceutical 
Manufacturing Business

P31

Net Sales 
by Segment 1.9%

Net Sales 
by Segment

Net Sales

Net Sales

2,125.3

201720162015 2018 2019

2,030.8 2,044.1 2,125.32,030.72,128.4

Operating Income

Operating Income

28.0billion yen

201720162015 2018 2019

28.0
22.8

14.313.9

27.7

47.0

1.1

billion yen

3



Our Pharmacy Business provides high-quality services through 
family pharmacists. It also helps to improve the operations of 
local pharmacies by offering training and education for the 
people operating them.

Net Sales

Net Sales

96.4billion yen

201720162015 2018 2019

Operating Income

Operating Income

1.7billion yen

201720162015 2018 2019

The Suzuken Group is engaged in various healthcare-related 
services businesses. These include manufacturer support services 
such as contract distribution for manufacturers and distribution of 
orphan drugs; nursing care services; and the manufacturing of 
medical equipment including electrocardiographs (ECGs) and 
sphygmomanometers.

 • Manufacturer Support Services Business
 • Nursing Care Business
 • Medical Equipment and Supplies Manufacturing Business

Net Sales

Net Sales

100.6

201720162015 2018 2019

Operating Income

Operating Income

1.3billion yen

201720162015 2018 2019

 • Pharmacy Business

1.71.9

3.1

1.5

3.6

99.5 94.6 96.497.7103.1

1.3

0.3
–0.09

Net Sales by Segment (fiscal 2019) Operating Income by Segment (fiscal 2019)

2,213.4
billion yen

Consolidated

32.5
billion yen

Consolidated

Pharmaceutical 
Distribution 
Business

89.8%

Healthcare-Related 
Services Business

4.2%

Pharmaceutical 
Manufacturing 
Business

1.9%

Pharmacy 
Business

4.1%

Pharmaceutical 
Distribution 
Business

86.8%

Healthcare-Related 
Services Business

4.2%

Pharmaceutical 
Manufacturing 
Business

3.6%

Pharmacy 
Business

5.4%

Pharmacy Business Healthcare-Related 
Services Business

P35 P39

4.1%
Net Sales 
by Segment 4.2%

Net Sales 
by Segment

1.3

38.4 44.0 50.5
62.0

100.6

0.8

billion yen

Profile Financial Section / Corporate DataValue Creation Growth Strategy Governance
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19.7

27.2

18.7

36.3
32.5

Notes:
1. Net income per share is calculated by deducting the average number of treasury shares during each fiscal year from the average number of shares outstanding during 

each fiscal year.
2. In the 2016 consolidated fiscal year, the Company implemented a change in accounting policy regarding purchase discounts. The figures for the 2015 consolidated fiscal year 

have been restated retrospectively to reflect this change in accounting policy.

Consolidated Financial Highlights

Profile

Consolidated Financial & Non-Financial Highlights

Net sales

Net sales

2,213.4

20162015 2017 2018

2,123.9 2,132.32,126.92,228.3

Return on equity (ROE)

20162015 2017 2018

Return on equity (ROE)

6.9%

4.7 

7.5 

5.4 

7.6 

Operating income, Operating margin

20162015 2017 2018

Operating income

32.5 billion yen

Operating margin

1.47%

0.93 
1.28 

0.88 

1.63 

Net income attributable to owners of the parent, 
Net income margin

Net income per share (EPS)

2019

2,213.4

2019

6.9

2019

1.47

Suzuken Co., Ltd. and Subsidiaries
Consolidated fiscal years ended March 31

Capital expenditures, Depreciation and amortization

20162015 2017 2018

Capital expenditures

9.5 billion yen

Depreciation and amortization

10.7 billion yen7.2

10.8

14.2

17.4

11.0 10.7
11.711.9

2019

9.5
10.7

18.8
21.3

28.9 30.2 28.2

20162015 2017 2018

28.2 billion yen

Net income margin

1.27%

0.89 

1.42 

1.00 
1.30 

2019

1.27 

216.92 

292.13 

198.21 

Net income per share (EPS)

310.26 yen

20162015 2017 2018

322.73 

2019

310.26

billion yen

Net income attributable 
to owners of the parent

5



46.7 47.0
50.0

43.3
40.8

64 
69 

54 

69 72

Non-Financial Highlights

Equity, Equity/Asset ratio

Total equity, Total assets CO2 emissions*

201720162015 2018 2019

CO2 emissions

32,052 t-CO233,131 32,052
34,984

39,64838,281

Women in management-equivalent positions, 
Percent of total management-equivalent positions*

Cash dividends per share, Total return ratio, 
Dividend payout ratio

Cash dividends per share

72 yen

Dividend payout ratio

23.2%

Total return ratio

57.8%
Most recent two-year 
average74.0%

201720162015 2018 2019

Women in management-
equivalent positions

2.6 2.92.7
2.32.3

Paid holiday usage rate*

201720162015 2018 2019

Paid holiday usage rate

47.0%

37
34

36
3433

20162015 2017 2018

68.9 

89.2 

70.9 

23.6 
32.3 

24.9 23.6 

2019

57.8 

23.221.4

* Suzuken Co., Ltd.

1,112.5
1,17 3.3 1,189.2

1,109.0
1,178.3

20162015 2017 2018

Total equity

412.7
Total assets

1,112.5
billion yen

billion yen

2017 2019

406.4406.4406.4 401.6401.6401.6396.4396.4396.4393.9393.9393.9 412.7412.7412.7

405.7 400.7395.9393.4 411.8

20162015 2017 2018

Equity

411.8 billion yen

Equity/Asset ratio

37.0%34.6 33.7 

2019

37.0 35.7 33.4 

37
Percent of total management-
equivalent positions

2.9%

Profile Financial Section / Corporate DataValue Creation Growth Strategy Governance
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Carrying on Our Founding Spirit 
and Aiming for Greater Growth 
and Value Creation

7

VALUE CREAT
To Our Stakeholders

In April 2020, a new management system was put in place, and I retired as Chairman of 

the Board to take on the position of Director and Supreme Advisor. In my new role, I will 

offer advice to those parts of the company that oversee management or are involved in 

management execution. At the same time, I will work to continue our corporate culture. 

Since the establishment of Suzuken Co. Ltd. in 1932, our founding spirit, expressed in 

the words, “for society, for people” and “learning from our customers,” has served as our 

guide for developing various businesses not only in pharmaceutical wholesaling but 

throughout the field of health creation, in areas including pharmaceutical research and 

development, manufacturing, manufacturer support, pharmacies, and long-term 

care.

The Suzuken Group’s business environment is presently undergoing dramatic 

change and there is a need to create new value in response to developments in society. 

These include increasingly sophisticated and diverse healthcare needs due to 

advancing digitalization and other factors, the need to stem pharmaceutical disposal 

losses, and the emergence of disasters and pandemics. 

Serving the needs of a constantly changing society and maintaining and further 

developing our business makes it necessary to reform our business model based on a 

bold change in thinking. In addition, we must construct a new organization for 

responding to change and make steadfast efforts to develop Group human resources. 

Furthermore, it is also essential for individual employees to remember our founding 

spirit, realize that all of us have a hand in our success, and act single-mindedly for the 

benefit of our customers.

By continuing to embrace the corporate culture that has made the Suzuken Group 

what it is, and adapting to the changing times, I aim to help the Suzuken Group sustain 

its growth and achieve even greater corporate value in the future.

Value Creation



8

ION

Director and Supreme Advisor
Suzuken Co., Ltd.

Yoshiki Bessho

Profile Financial Section / Corporate DataValue Creation Growth Strategy Governance



Net Sales

The Suzuken Group Growing 
by Creating Value for Society

A History of Health Creation

Since its establishment in 1932, Suzuken has sought to play an essential role for society 

while developing and expanding its operations as an independent enterprise unaffiliated 

with any pharmaceutical manufacturer.

Here, we provide highlights of the Suzuken Group’s history of adaptation 

to ever-changing circumstances as it has striven to create value.

1932

Suzuki chooses to establish the business 
based on his father’s advice to, “Do things 
that benefit others.”

Becomes the first Japanese pharmaceutical 
wholesaler to enter Singapore

1974

The Overseas Department is established in 1971. 
Consistent with the founder’s belief that, “The world is our 
market,” Suzuken sets its sights on the global market and 
enters the Singapore market.

1964

Suzuken grows to serve over 10,000 
customers and lead the industry in sales. It 
also becomes the first pharmaceutical 
wholesaler to be crowned “general 
pharmaceutical trading company.”

Suzuken announces a merger 
with Akiyama Inc., a 
Hokkaido-based pharmaceutical 
wholesaler. Business expansion 
via M&A takes hold in earnest.

1998

1994

1997

Registered the Company’s shares 
on Japan’s over-the-counter 
market

Designated for listing on 
the first sections of the Tokyo 
and Nagoya stock exchanges

Global Business

Pharmaceutical 
Distribution Business

Suzuken Group 
Business Segments

Suzuki Kenzo Shoten (Suzuki 
Kenzo Store) is established 
as a sole proprietorship 
pharmaceutical wholesaler 
in the city of Nagoya

Company is renamed 
“Suzuken Co., Ltd.”

Intensifies M&A Strategy 
Implementation

Value Creation

Pharmacy Business

Pharmaceutical 
Manufacturing Business

Medical Equipment 
and Supplies Manufacturing Business

Manufacturer Support 
Services Business

Nursing Care Business

Healthcare-Related 
Services Business

2000 20031990198019701960195019401930

1953

Suzuken establishes Sanwa Kagaku 
Kenkyusho Co., Ltd., while maintaining its 
wholesale business. It refers to lessons 
learned during World War II and the 
post-war period, when everything was in 
short supply, and takes its first step toward 
diversification.

Establishes Pharmaceutical 
Manufacturing Business

Enters the field 
of diagnostic reagents

1984

Glutest, a simple blood glucose 
monitor that later becomes a 
mainstay product, is released, 
marking Suzuken’s entry into 
the field of diagnostic reagents.

Establishes Medical Device 
Manufacturing Business

1975

Aiming to become a supplier of everything 
related to healthcare, Suzuken establishes a 
medical device manufacturing department
and releases ECG-reading and other medical 
devices in 1979.

¥1
trillion 

¥1.06 trillion

Fiscal 2002

Exceeds

9



2006

As a national wholesaler with community-focused 
operations, Suzuken provides stable supplies of 
pharmaceuticals to medical institutions and 
pharmacies.

2012

Suzuken enters the distribution/
coordination business for orphan drugs  
in response to a wide array of issues and 
needs in the field of rare diseases.

2008

Recognizing the issues and needs of pharmacies, Suzuken absorbs Pfercos Co., 
Ltd. and expands the Pharmacy Business to contribute to the advancement of 
local healthcare systems.

Expands the Pharmacy Business in line with the growing 
separation of prescription and dispensing functions

Expands the Nursing 
Care Business

2011

S-Care Mate Co., Ltd. is 
established to contribute to 
local medical services and local 
communities. The Nursing Care 
Business is expanded in the 
Chugoku and Chubu regions, 
and Tokyo metropolitan area.

Enters China
2008
Aiming to benefit the health of people in 
Asia, Suzuken establishes Shanghai Suzuken 
Huzhong Pharmaceutical Co., Ltd. (currently 
SPH Suzuken Huzhong (Shanghai) 
Pharmaceutical Co., Ltd.) and begins 
pharmaceutical distribution operations.

2017
Meeting exacting standards for 
temperature control, inventory 
management, and security, the Cubixx 
System makes total traceability a reality 
for specialty drugs.

Enters South Korea
2016
Suzuken enters a capital and 
business alliance with BOKSAN 
NICE Co., Ltd. which is pursuing 
pharmaceutical distribution 
with Busan Metropolitan City 
and the Seoul Capital Area as 
the core market.

Joins with partners to build a 
medical information platform

2019

Suzuken enters into a capital and business 
alliance with medical IT partners to develop 
and offer new digitalization-based solutions.

Creates a global distribution 
platform for cell and gene 
therapy (CGT) products

2018

Suzuken partners with a US wholesaler to 
link that company’s global cold chain with 
the Suzuken Group’s own cold chain in 
Japan.

2009
The Suzuken Group Corporate 
Philosophies are formulated

Becomes the first pharmaceutical 
wholesaler to establish a sales 
network covering all 47 prefectures 
of Japan

Becomes the first 
pharmaceutical wholesaler to 
launch a comprehensive 
support business focused on 
the field of rare diseases

Introduces the Cubixx System

20192010 2016 2020

2014
Vision for 2025 
is formulated

Becomes the first pharmaceutical 
wholesaler to undertake contract 
distribution for pharmaceutical 
manufacturers

2005

Suzuken builds a distribution 
network that satisfies 
manufacturers’ strict quality 
management standards.

¥ 2.22 trillion ¥ 2.21 trillion

Fiscal 2015 Fiscal 2019

¥ 2
trillion 

Exceeds

“May I ‘health’ you? 5.0”
new medium-term growth strategy

Implementation of the

2020

Profile Financial Section / Corporate DataValue Creation Growth Strategy Governance
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Value Creation Model

Pharmaceutical
Distribution

Business

Pharmacy
Business

Pharmaceutical
Manufacturing

Business

Healthcare-
Related Services

Business

Suzuken Group’s
Businesses

Use of AI and IoT

Advance of remote diagnostic
 and remote drug usage guidance

Construction of digital platforms for medical,
 nursing, and health-management fields

Increase in high-price pharmaceuticals, 
biopharmaceuticals, cell and gene therapy 

(CGT) products, and other products including 
orphan drugs

Strict temperature management, warehouse 
management, security management

Earthquakes, floods,
 and other natural disasters

Pandemics

Escalating social 
security costs

Growth of the specialty 
pharmaceutical market

Efforts to control national healthcare and 
pharmaceutical expenditures

Efforts to reduce unused medicines and 
pharmaceutical waste-related losses

Promotion of generic drug usage

Circulation of counterfeit 
pharmaceuticals

Inclusion of counterfeit
 products 

Improper business 
transactions

Medical distribution platform

Social
infrastructure

Value Creation

Advancement of digitalization

Enhancement of local healthcare

Provision of medical care
 in local communities and remote areas

Aiming to Realize New Value Creation 
That Solves Social Issues by Combining Digital 
and Real-World Resources

Value Extension through Suzuken Group Businesses Working with Each Other 
and with Outside Partners

Our Business Environment
and the Issues

We aim to build a medical information platform that 
connects Suzuken Group businesses and functions 
with partner companies and local communities to 
develop and offer solutions needed by local medical 
care providers and pharmaceutical companies.

ESG management  that supports value creation
With ESG as a key management concern, we will work 
with stakeholders to create value that solves social 
issues and achieves ongoing growth.

E S G

Advancement of a comprehensive 
community care system

Advancement of the digital society

Emergency situations

Pharmaceutical
manufacturers

Pharmaceutical
wholesalers

11



Partner
companies

Patients and
their familiesLast mile

Local
communities

Local
communities

Suzuken
Group

Suzuken
Group

Partner
companies

Partner
companies

Suzuken
Group

Partner
companies

Partner
companies

Partner
companies

Suzuken
Group

Partner
companies

Partner
companies

Partner
companies

Suzuken
Group

Value to Society

Partner
companies

The Suzuken Group’s pharmaceutical 
distribution function, and businesses and 
functions contributing to local communities, 
are social infrastructure the operation of which 
furthers progress toward achievement of the 
Sustainable Development Goals adopted by 
the United Nations Member States in 2015.

The Suzuken Group and SDGs

Reduced Social Costs
We help to reduce social costs through 
efforts aimed at promoting shared 
distribution and improving shipping 
efficiency in the supply chains of 
pharmaceutical companies, optimizing 
distribution stock, reducing pharmaceutical 
waste, and lowering the number of 
unused medicines.

Safe, Secure, and Reliable 
Pharmaceutical Distribution
By enhancing the quality of pharmaceutical 
distribution, while evolving our medical 
distribution platform, we are fulfilling our 
social mission by building a system that will 
maintain pharmaceutical distribution even 
during times of disaster or other emergencies.

The Pharmaceutical Distribution 
Function as Social Infrastructure

Solutions for Local 
Healthcare and Nursing 
Care Issues
Moving forward with the construction of a 
platform for offering healthcare  and nursing 
care to everyone equally, the Suzuken Group, 
through its pharmaceutical wholesale, 
pharmacy, and nursing care businesses, helps 
to solve healthcare and nursing care issues.

Contributions
 to Local Communities

Partner
companies

Medical institutions,
pharmacies,

nursing facilities

Profile Financial Section / Corporate DataValue Creation Growth Strategy Governance
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Social Issues Critical Themes Key Initiatives

The Suzuken Group’s business domain is health creation and our

mission is to continue contributing to rich and fulfilling lifestyles that

are full of smiling faces. We, therefore, aim to work through our

business activities to increase our Group value by fulfilling our

function as social infrastructure, while also helping to solve social

issues and providing society with value.

Working with a diversity of stakeholders is crucial to our value 

chain. As we nurture even greater trust in our stakeholder 

relationships, we aim to achieve sustainable growth by giving rise to 

even greater value that helps to resolve social issues.

Suzuken Group Stakeholders

Augmenting Two-Way
Communication & Taking Full 
Advantage of  Comprehensive 

Group Strengths

The Suzuken
Group

Work in close 
partnership for 
mutual growth 

Promote a deep 
understanding of 

the Suzuken Group
Contribute 

to global health

Business Partners

Become an invaluable
member of society

Local 
Communities

Take the utmost care 
of our human 

resources

Employees

Shareholders 
and Investors

Become
an irreplaceable

partner

Customers

The Global 
Environment

Working with Stakeholders 
to Strengthen ESG Initiatives

Basic Concepts

E
Environment

S
Social

G
Governance

Critical ESG Themes and Key Initiatives

* Please refer to Suzuken’s website for more information. (https://www.suzuken.co.jp/en/csr/social.html)

 • Reduction of environmental pollution 
from R&D activities

 • Environmentally friendly distribution 
systems

 • Desire to bring about a low-carbon society

 • Response to Japan’s Corporate 
Governance Code

 • Ensuring Board effectiveness
 • High-quality disclosure

 • Reliable supplies of pharmaceuticals and 
vaccines

 • Emergence of natural disasters and 
pandemics

 • Pharmaceutical distribution in line with 
global quality standards

 • Strict management of specialty drugs 
 • Elimination of unused medicines and 

pharmaceutical waste 
 • Preventing the distribution of counterfeit 

pharmaceuticals
 • Creation of a platform for providing 

community-based healthcare
 • Workstyle reforms
 • Realizing diversity in employment 

 • Strengthening of the 
governance system

 • Group governance
 • Compliance
 • Risk management

 • Environmental protection 
initiatives

 • Strengthening of the medical distribution 
platform

 • High-quality distribution in compliance with 
international standards

 • Strengthening of BCP measures
 • Introduction of infrastructure applying digital 

technology
 • Reduction of pharmaceutical waste
 • Promotion of participation by people of 

diverse backgrounds
 • Creation of venues for development of the 

entire Group
 • Intra-Group collaboration on initiatives for 

local communities
 • Social contribution activities*

 • Strengthening of Group governance and 
compliance systems

 • Fostering awareness of compliance as a top 
concern

 • Strengthening of risk management systems

 • Establishment of environmental policies
 • Establishment of management structure
 • Global warming prevention (CO2 emissions 

reduction) initiatives
 • Waste reduction, promotion of recycling and reuse

 • Reliable supplies of 
pharmaceuticals

 • Reduction of social costs
 • Realization of diverse, flexible 

work styles
 • Promotion of diversity
 • Group human resource 

development
 • Contributions to local 

communities

Value Creation

ESG Management
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No. of Board of Directors 
meetings held
(Attendance)

Amid increasingly diverse ESG issues facing companies, the Suzuken 

Group has identified ESG themes of particular importance. We have 

selected these themes from the perspectives of expanding business 

opportunities and risk mitigation, and–in light of our entire value 

chain–changes in the business environment and directions in which 

society is moving. The table below presents critical ESG themes that 

the entire Suzuken Group is addressing.

In addition, we have identified ESG themes that are specific to 

certain business segments. Initiatives for addressing these are 

discussed in the sections of this report that cover individual business 

segments (see P29-30, P34, P38, and P42).

Identifying Critical ESG Themes and Strengthening Initiatives

We pursue initiatives concerning the ESG themes we have 

identified as particularly important for us and regularly make changes 

to them based on ISO26000, GRI, and other international standards, 

criteria for socially responsible investment, stakeholder opinions, and 

other information sources.

Going forward, we believe people’s values, perceptions of 

behavior, and social issues will be greatly impacted by the novel 

infectious coronavirus disease, COVID-19. To continue to create new 

value and maintain sustainable growth, we will advance new 

initiatives to address these changes.

In support of that effort, we will practice ESG management, and 

information disclosure, for the Suzuken Group as an integrated whole.

Key Indicators Remarks

Notes: Figures are actual data for each fiscal year or as of the end of each fiscal year. The employment rate for people with disabilities, however, is as of June 1.

Women as a % of new hires

Employment rate for people with 
disabilities

% of annual paid leave taken

Employees who resign within
3 years of being hired

Consolidated subsidiaries

Consolidated workforce

Female employees (% of total)

Female managers (% of total)

Compliance training 
participation rate

Suzuken (Calculated based on information on 
greenhouse gas calculation methods 
and emission coefficients published 
by Japan’s Ministry of the Environment)

Directors

(Outside directors)

(Female directors)

4
(2)

24
(98)

15
(96)

4
(2)

53

15,585

1,132 (28.4)

34  (2.6)

46,548 (97.5)

3,850 (91.7)

29.8

2.12

46.7

4.4

54.0

100

9
(3)
(0)

4
(2)

23
(99)

15
(98)

46

15,477

1,119 (28.0)

37 (2.9)

100

45,723 (98.2)

3,548 (92.1)

36.8

2.30

47.0

14.2

54.6

9
(3)
(0)

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

10
(3)
(1)

Consolidated

Consolidated

Suzuken

Suzuken

Suzuken

Suzuken

Suzuken, Suzuken JoinUs

Suzuken

Suzuken (New graduates hired)

Audit & Supervisory Board 
members
(Outside members)

Female average years of continuous 
employment / Workforce average 
years of continuous employment

No. Audit & Supervisory Board 
meetings held
(Attendance)

36 Group companies

Suzuken

Suzuken

Suzuken

Suzuken

Suzuken

Suzuken

No.

(%)

No.

(%)

%

%

%

%

1,000 kw (%)

kl

%

(%)

(%)

(%)

Electricity usage (vs. prior year)

Gasoline usage (vs. prior year)

4
(2)

23
(97)

17
(95)

100

47,741 (98.3)

4,194 (95.3)

47.1

51

15,816

1,172 (28.7)

36  (2.7)

9
(3)
(0)

48.8

2.19

50.0

8.6

FY 2018 FY 2019 FY 2020
(Comparison)

Unit FY 2017

33,131 32,052 -t-CO2CO2 emissions 34,984

-

Profile Financial Section / Corporate DataValue Creation Growth Strategy Governance
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To Be a Company That Contributes to the Field 
of Healthcare Creation Accelerating Change 
as We Enter Our Third Phase of Development

ATEGY
Interview with Suzuken’s President

Partner performing functions tailored 
to customer needs

New Revenue Model

Margin-Based 
Revenue Model

Bundling of various functions

Marketing

Sales 
promotion

Information

Distribution

Marketing

Sales 
promotion Information

Distribution

First of all, on behalf of all of us at the Suzuken Group, I would like to 

express our sincere condolences for those who have passed away 

because of the COVID-19 virus. We extend our sympathy to their 

friends and family members and are praying for the speedy recovery 

of those who are still battling this disease. 

     Turning to your question, the Suzuken Group’s mission is to 

reliably supply pharmaceuticals regardless of the circumstances. 

After the Japanese government’s emergency declaration, we 

instituted a rotating staffing system and worked with partner 

companies to establish backup systems to ensure our ability to fulfill 

our mission. We have also been helping to expand distribution of 

infection prevention tools that our partner companies are providing. 

The changes we have made in the way we staff our operations and 

in our marketing activities remain in effect even though the 

government has rescinded its emergency declaration, and we are 

implementing digital technology infrastructure in response to 

changes necessitated by the pandemic.

In November 2019, Suzuken underwent an on-site investigation 

by Japan’s Fair Trade Commission as part of its investigation of 

alleged violations of the Antimonopoly Law. The allegations 

concern bids we submitted to the Japan Community Health Care 

Organization. We take these allegations very seriously, and are 

cooperating fully with the investigation, and are strengthening our 

compliance systems to ensure such concerns will not arise again in 

the future.

As for our results, we recorded consolidated net sales of

 ¥2,213,478 million, up 3.8% from the previous year, operating 

income of ¥32,571 million, up 19.6%, and net income attributable 

to owners of the parent of ¥28,213 million, down 6.6%. In fiscal 

2019, the ethical drug market suffered negative impacts from drug 

price revisions following the consumption tax hike and from 

patients not visiting healthcare providers, to avoid possible 

COVID-19 infection. Even so, the market still managed to grow, 

Under our One Suzuken 2019 medium-term growth strategy, we 

defined the three years it covered as a period for creating the 

strength we would need for pioneering our own future. Toward 

that end, we set out to achieve the four “ones.” 

and we believe, because of an expanded oncology drug market 

and contributions by specialty drugs and other new 

pharmaceuticals. Against that backdrop, we moved to implement 

our medium-term growth strategy, and produced the results 

noted above, by identifying and responding to the true needs of 

customers, taking steps to realize low-cost operations, and 

collaborating with partner companies to develop new functions 

and business models.

Regarding dividends, we paid an interim dividend of ¥32 per 

share, a regular year-end dividend of ¥36 per share, reflecting a ¥4 

per share increase, and a ¥4 per share commemorative dividend to 

mark the third full year of Cubixx System operations. Based on the 

full-year dividend of ¥72 per share, the consolidated dividend 

payout ratio was 23.2% and our average total return ratio for the  

most recent two-year period was 74.0%.

Fee-for-Service 
Revenue Model

Q2
Fiscal 2019 was the final fiscal year covered by the 
One Suzuken 2019 medium-term growth strategy. 
How would you assess implementation 
of the strategy?

Q1 Could you please provide a recap of fiscal 2019?

Profile Financial Section / Corporate DataValue Creation Growth Strategy Governance
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For the consolidated fiscal year ended March 31, 2021, the spread 

of the COVID-19 virus has created too many uncertainties, so we 

are refraining from making any performance forecasts. However, as 

soon as it becomes possible to announce appropriate, rational 

projections, we will do so. 

As for dividends, we aim to uphold our principle of paying a 

steady dividend and distributing generous shareholder returns 

with a full-year dividend of ¥72 per share consisting of dividends of 

¥36 per share at the interim and year-end.

These were: 1) Be “Number One”—Strive to maximize customers’ 

trust; 2) “One Point Improvement”—Improve productivity; 3) “Only 

One”—Create a unique business model; and 4) “One 

Group”—Strengthen the Group’s common business platform.

In assessing our performance, I would like to emphasize the 

solid progress we achieved in transitioning to a fee-for-service 

revenue model from our previous margin-based revenue model. 

The era in which we could count on ethical drug market growth 

driving sales volume, and sales revenue and earnings rising as a 

result has ended. Now we must earn the business of customers by 

offering new added value through MS activities, distribution 

functions, and other means. The Suzuken Group, therefore, has 

collaborated with various other companies under the concept of 

open innovation to sow the seeds of new value creation.

Furthermore, in the area of specialty drugs, which includes 

orphan drugs and cell and gene therapy (CGT) products, we 

expanded our domestic provision of all-in-one distribution services 

for pharmaceutical companies newly entering, or introducing a 

new product to, the Japanese market. To date, we have handled 

products including Kymriah, the first CAR-T cell therapy to be 

distributed by Novartis Pharma KK in Japan, and Zolgensma 

suspension for intravenous infusion, a gene therapy product for 

treating spinal muscular atrophy. And we have already begun to 

see results, such as growing adoption of our Cubixx traceability 

system for specialty drugs. These have contributed to our 

performance and enabled us to largely achieve our One Suzuken 

2019 objectives.

Key Points of the New Medium-Term Growth Strategy

May I “health”
you? 5.0

Fostering a corporate culture 
of taking up challenges, without fear of failure

Group-wide 
personnel rotation

 (Cross-business concept)

Continuous improvement 
based on PDCA cycles

Fostering a culture 
of positive reinforcement

Development of next-generation 
leaders with a view to 2025

Creation 
of an environment 

welcoming 
of individual opinions

Greater promotion 
of connections among 

businesses, across the Group 
and among divisions

Speedy decision making
(Revision of roles and responsibilities)

As One
Growth of each business and 
exercising synergy between 

businesses

Promoting a leaner structure
New business establishment

for the third development phase

One Point
Improvement

Only One

With our business environment in the midst of dramatic change 

and additional impacts from the Japan Fair Trade Commission’s 

on-site investigation and the COVID-19 pandemic, we are standing 

at a major crossroads. As a result, change is happening at an 

accelerated rate. Looking at Kenzo Suzuki’s establishment of 

Suzuken as the beginning of the first phase of our existence, and 

our listing on the first section of the Tokyo Stock Exchange, in 

1997, as the start of the second, we are now entering the third 

phase—one in which our objective is to solidly implement our 

previous medium-term growth strategy, One Suzuken 2019, and 

realize our 2025 vision of becoming a presence indispensable for 

medical care and health.

Our new medium-term growth strategy includes three focal 

points. Consisting of Only One—New business establishment for 

the third development phase; As One—Growth of each business 

and exercising synergy between businesses; and One Point 

Improvement—Promoting a leaner structure, these are the three 

“Ones.” A key point is linking all three to create synergies. 

Considering that our customers’ business environments and 

society itself are also changing, it is crucial that we respond to a 

wide variety of issues and needs with speed. Therefore, on April 1, 

2020, we reorganized our operations into three main units, the 

Wholesale Business Headquarters, Healthcare Business 

Headquarters, and Corporate Management Headquarters.

“May I ‘health’ you? 5.0” expresses the underlying principle of 

our new medium-term growth strategy. Guided by these words, 

we will contribute to society in the field of health creation by 

employing even greater speed, more new ideas, and a new level of 

collaboration with other companies to pioneer the future.

“May I ‘health’ you? 5.0” expresses our desire to be a company that 

is a contributor, an indispensable presence in the field of health 

creation (“health”), not only in Japan but throughout Asia (“you”), 

Q5
Could you provide a detailed explanation 
of the underlying principle, 
“May I ‘health’ you? 5.0”

What are the main points of the medium-term 
growth strategy implementation 
of which began in April 2020?

Q4

Q3 What is your outlook for fiscal 2020?

Growth Strategy

Interview with Suzuken’s President
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Compliance as a Top Concern

Compliance

Corporate Philosophies

Business Domains

Basic Management Policy

Basic Management 
Objectives

Conduct 
Guidelines

Establishment of the
 Internal Audit Office

The Suzuken Group and SDGs

in the age of Society 5.0, the digital society Japan is aiming to 

realize. Our goal is to practice business in a new way that resolves 

social issues for not only healthcare professionals – the customers 

to whom we have traditionally provided services and other forms 

of value – but also Japanese society and other parts of Asia. 

Since its inception, the Suzuken Group has pursued business 

based on its founding spirit expressed with the words, “for society, 

for people” and “learning from our customers.” The pharmaceutical 

distribution function we perform as a type of social infrastructure, 

and our various businesses and other functions contributing to 

society, encapsulate that founding spirit and help to resolve the 

social issues raised as SDGs. The actions we take in accordance with 

the principle of “May I ‘health’ you? 5.0” will enhance our corporate 

value and contribute to the ongoing development of society.

contribute to society by supporting medical care and good health, 

even amid the COVID-19 pandemic. I aim to provide employees 

with new opportunities such as the chance to participate in the 

creation of new businesses and take part in intra-Group personnel 

exchanges. 

Regarding our BCP, as well, we will apply what we have learned 

through measures, such as rotating staffing, as we continue with 

efforts to create systems that enable us to reliably supply 

pharmaceuticals under any circumstances.

While fulfilling its role as an element of social infrastructure, the 

Suzuken Group continues to rise to the challenge of creating new 

value for realizing systems capable of providing medical and 

nursing care to local communities. ESG management serves as a 

foundation for that endeavor.

In April 2020, we made strengthening our governance and 

compliance systems our highest priority and implemented 

significant organizational changes. Looking to the future, we are 

taking steps to enhance the diversity of Suzuken’s Board of 

Directors. As part of that effort, in June 2020 a female director was 

appointed to oversee pharmaceutical affairs, internal controls, and 

auditing. She is the first woman to hold that position during 

Suzuken’s history as a public company.

 In the areas of the environment and society, we are involving 

our entire group in efforts to promote safe, secure, and reliable 

pharmaceutical distribution; contribute to local communities, and 

solve the problems of unused medicines and pharmaceutical 

waste to reduce social costs. 

For the Suzuken Group, people are the greatest management 

resource and that will remain so going forward. Therefore, I am 

committed to creating as many opportunities as possible for our 

employees to act on their desire to fulfill their social mission and 

In 2020, its 88th year of operation, the Suzuken Group embarked 

on its third phase of development to realize its vision of being a 

presence indispensable for medical care and health.

Our mission will remain relevant so long as people put a 

premium on lifelong health. We will create new value in the 

boundless field of opportunity spanning medical and nursing care. 

We urge you to expect great things from the Suzuken Group.

Q6

What are the key points 
of ESG management?

Q7

Lastly, what is your message 
for stakeholders?

The Suzuken Group and SDGs

Hiromi Miyata
Suzuken Co., Ltd.
President and Chief Executive Officer

    Establishment of the 
Compliance Department

Profile Financial Section / Corporate DataValue Creation Growth Strategy Governance
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To be a presence indispensable for medical care and health
Moving steadily forward in achieving our Vision for 2025

The Suzuken Group will continue 
to create new added value in the fields

of medicine and nursing care to be “a presence indispensable 
for medical care and health” in Japan 

as well as other parts of Asia.

One Suzuken 2016

Vision for 2025

One Suzuken 2019

May I “health” you? 5.0

Business development
 of pharmaceutical distribution 

in South Korea 

Cubixx adoption
 for specialty drug distribution

Cubixx system manufacturing
(Versions for hospitals, pharmacies, 

and clinical trials)

Development of new services 
for pharmaceutical companies

Global cold chain for distribution 
of cell and gene therapy products

2016 2017

2018

2020

Collaboration with medical 
IT companies to develop 

digital services

24/7 monitoring service 
of specialty drugs

Development of a dedicated
 refrigerated box 

for specialty drugs

Joint development of distribution for 
generic and specialty drugs & joint usage 

of customer support systems

IoT shipping management 
for solution development

Transitioning Revenue Model from Margin-Based to Fee-for-Service—Open-Innovation Partnering

2019
Distribution 
of cell and gene 
therapy products

In our One Suzuken 2016 medium-term growth strategy, which we 

began implementing in 2014, we set forth the long-term vision of 

becoming “a presence indispensable for medical care and health” 

by fiscal 2025. Since then, we have been striving to develop 

solutions based on thorough identification of needs and working 

to strengthen our Group management to achieve the One 

Suzuken integrated Group management ideal. As our business 

environment changes with increasing rapidity, we believe the 

Suzuken Group must undergo even greater degrees of change and 

evolution.

Success in changing our revenue model is the factor that will have 

the greatest impact on the Suzuken Group’s future growth. We 

must further evolve the services and functions we perform to more 

closely match those our customers need. To create new value in 

the form of added value through services, we actively advanced 

collaboration with partner companies performing a wide range of 

functions (see the diagram below).

 

With the goal of eliminating waste, we have worked to achieve 

productivity improvements by revising work processes and making 

organizational changes throughout the Group. Through steady 

improvements in selling, general and administrative expense 

efficiency in our pharmaceutical distribution business, we achieved 

a fiscal 2019 selling, general and administrative expense ratio that is 

0.49 percentage points lower than the figure for fiscal 2016.

Vision for 2025 and the Medium-Term 
Growth Strategy

One Suzuken 2019 Achievements in New Value Creation 
under the Open Innovation Concept

Advancing Restructuring for Low-Cost Management

Promoting Our Change from a Margin-Based Revenue Model 
to a Fee-for-Service Revenue Model

0

6

3

2016 2017 2018 2019(FY)

5.76 5.63 5.47 5.27

Pharmaceutical Distribution Business SG&A Expense Ratio
(%)

Growth Strategy

Special Feature: “May I ‘health’ you? 5.0”—the New Medium-Term Growth Strategy
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Expanding Contract Distribution 
by Evolving Our Medical Distribution Platform
We are expanding our contract distribution of specialty drugs, 

which requires strict temperature control and tight management of 

inventories and security. Having built a medical distribution 

platform, we offer a wholesale distribution function and wealth of 

experience and results as a pioneer in manufacturer support 

services. Our strong performance has made us the specialty drug 

distribution leader with contracts to handle 33 orphan drugs for 20 

companies. By not only responding to the outsourcing needs of 

pharmaceutical companies but also working to improve shipping 

efficiency within supply chains and optimize distribution stock, we 

are helping to reduce social costs.

Specialty Drug Distribution Customers Embrace
We are promoting Cubixx, a speciality drug tranceability system, 

on a nationwide basis. At present, the system has been adopted 

by over 140 users—mainly core hospitals. Employing IoT, RFID, 

and other digital technologies developed by partner companies, 

the system provides total traceability from shipping through 

inventory management. In so doing, it lightens the inventory 

management workload for medical institutions and pharmacies and 

helps to resolve the problem of obsolete inventory. In March 2020, we 

introduced Cubixx CT, a system that is designed for clinical trials and

will significantly improve work efficiency for those handling 

investigational drugs.

Building a Global Distribution Platform 
for Cell and Gene Therapy (CGT) Products
The market for cell and gene therapy (CGT) products is forecast to 

grow, and, underpinned by our medical distribution platform, we 

are proceeding with the development of a nationwide storage and 

distribution function for these products. We already provide 

next-day delivery to medical institutions throughout Japan and are 

working with a U.S. pharmaceutical wholesaler to create a global 

distribution platform. Our goal is to offer domestic and international 

contract distribution services based on joint proposals.

In April 2019, Suzuken established TS Pharma Co., Ltd. as a joint 

venture with Toho Holdings Co., Ltd. By engaging in product 

planning and R&D, and negotiating manufacturing contracts, TS 

Pharma aims to offer reliable supplies of generic drugs that patients 

will see as high-quality. In June 2019, the company began selling 

Silodosin Tablets/OD  Tablets, a drug for easing urination difficulty 

caused by benign prostatic hyperplasia, and commenced sales of five 

other generic drugs in June 2020.

The Suzuken Group’s New Distribution Model for a New Product Category

Cubixx System Overview

Attachment of RFID tags
 to products

Hospitals PharmaciesUse of the Cubixx system 
to manage pharmaceutical inventories 
and storage temperature

24/7 monitoring 
of Cargo View and Cubixx data

Power outage response and reporting
Battery backup for power outages

Cubixx for hospitals Cubixx for pharmacies

Suzuken 
operation 

team

Use of Cargo View to visualize shipping conditions 
(temperature, shock, location information) for pharmaceuticals

Products
Products

D tags
Development

 of a new refrigerated box

Collaboration with Panasonic

Patients 
and 

their families

Suzuken Group 
distribution 

centers
Pharmaceutical 

companies

Collaboration with

AmerisourceBergen

Yamato Scientific

Collaboration with  EP-PharmaLine

Collaboration with SECOM

Collaboration with AT&T Japan

Specialty Drugs

Generic Drugs

May I “health”  you? 5.0

Ishin Pharmaceutical Co., Ltd.
CGT product under development Dec. 2018

May 2019

Aug. 2019

May 2020

Novartis Pharma K.K. 
Kymriah suspension for intravenous infusion, the first 
CAR-T cell therapy to be distributed in Japan

SanBio Co., Ltd. 
Regenerative cell medicine under development

Novartis Pharma K.K. 
Zolgensma suspension for intravenous infusion, a gene 
therapy product for treating spinal muscular atrophy

Main Distribution Agreements

Manufacturer Distribution 
and Orphan Drug Distribution Contracts

2015 2016 2017 2018 2019

(Companies)

40

20

0
(FY)

12
21

14
26

15

31

17

35

20

38

Manufacturer distribution Orphan drug distribution
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Aiming to Offer New Value and Solutions
 by Connecting the Three “Ones” to Create Synergies

In the Society 5.0 era cited in the “May I ‘health’ you? 5.0” basic 

philosophy of our new medium-term growth strategy, we believe 

that the proliferation of AI and IoT, and advance of the digital 

transformation, will lead to positive developments and  rapid 

progress in collaborations among medical care, pharmaceutical 

distribution, long-term care, and healthcare services. The value 

creation targets will expand to include not only physicians, 

pharmacists, and other healthcare professionals but Japanese 

society as a whole. In this period of transition, the Suzuken Group 

believes there will be a need for healthcare distribution platform and 

other business development concepts centered on pharmaceutical 

companies in addition to the provision of solutions based on 

concepts focusing on medical institutions, healthcare professionals, 

and patients. At the Suzuken Group, we are committed to actively 

collaborating with other companies to strengthen our businesses 

and functions, and offering value that helps to solve social issues in 

the area of health creation, in order to make ourselves an 

indispensable presence in the future.

Only One:
New Business Establishment for the Third Development Phase
To offer new solutions for an age of digitalization, we aim to build a 

platform for advancing community-based healthcare and solving issues 

for pharmaceutical companies.

Digitalization is moving forward through the application of AI and 

IoT, advances in the remote provision of medical exams and medication 

instructions, and the development of digital platforms for the fields of 

medical care, long-term care, and health maintenance. In response to 

these developments, we have entered into capital and business 

alliances with companies offering digital solution functions for the field 

of healthcare. The Suzuken Group, by having its real management 

resources network information from the digital world, will bring 

together information for local communities and offer new solutions. We 

will also pursue new business models for contributing to 

community-based healthcare and consider opportunities for expanding 

our product portfolio.

 

As One:
Growth of Each Business 
and Exercising Synergy between Businesses
To offer new value as an integrated group, we will pursue synergies 

among our various businesses. Drawing on Suzuken Group and partner 

company functions, we will seek to achieve a totally new kind of value 

creation. Connecting these efforts to the growth of existing businesses 

will contribute to “Only One” business creation.

One Point Improvement:
Promoting a Leaner Structure
Continuing with the reforms we began implementing with the 

previous medium-term growth strategy, we will make our 

businesses even more robust. We will reconstruct the business 

model for our pharmaceutical distribution business by 

implementing “Only One” and “As One” initiatives, and in the 

process greatly change our approaches for providing services and 

value. At the same time, we will move forward with fundamental 

structural changes in pharmaceutical distribution business 

operations. Adding to our ongoing efforts to eliminate waste, we 

will work to expand sharing of indirect functions across the Group 

and optimize Group back-office functions to achieve significant 

progress in centralization and efficiency in order to realize 

Group-wide productivity improvements.

Fundamental 
structural changes

 in pharmaceutical distribution 
business operations

Sharing of indirect functions 
across the Group

Implementation of structural reforms 
and productivity 

enhancementsOptimization of Group 
headquarters functions

What We Aim to Be during a Time of Digitalization 
in the Field of Health Creation

The Three Strategies of the “May I ‘health’ you? 5.0” 
Medium-Term Growth Strategy and Their Main Points

Seeking Even Greater Efficiency

 • No. 1 in specialty drug distribution
(Greater proliferation of the Cubixx system)

 • Establishment of a new distribution model
 for generic drugs

 • Further advances 
in the field of diabetes 
and kidney disease 
therapies, 
and dialysis

 • Contribution to comprehensive community care 
through collaboration with pharmacies

 • Construction of a medical platform in China
(Clinical trials, development, manufacturing, sales, 
and distribution)

 • Market share expansion in South Korea
(Development of BOKSAN NICE / M&A)

Market share expansion 
(New store / M&A) 
Creation of attractive 
businesses,
strengthening of governance, 
and centralization 
of governance functions

Business Growth
×

Functional Linkages

• Comprehensive community 
care initiatives

• Solution development 
in collaboration 
with medical IT 
companies, etc.

Pursuing Synergies 
Under New Concepts Pharmaceutical 

Distribution 
Business

Pharmaceutical 
Manufacturing 

Business

Pharmacy 
Business

Healthcare-
Related 
Services 
Business

Global 
Business

Business model reconstruction

Offering true value 
as the pharmaceutical 
manufacturing segment

Achieving stable profitability 
in the nursing care business

Strengthening of relationships 
with partner companies

Special Feature: “May I ‘health’ you? 5.0”—the New Medium-Term Growth Strategy
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Building a Healthcare Platform 
for Promoting Community-Based 
Healthcare and Solving Issues 
for Pharmaceutical Companies
The key point of our new business model for a 
digital age is that the Suzuken Group will play 
the role of networking information. Switching 
from one-way information provision and 
gathering to networking puts us in a better 
position to build an innovative healthcare 
platform, and develop and offer solutions.

 As of July 2020, we have entered into capital 
and business alliances with the five companies 
shown below. With all of them, we share the 
desire to make healthcare in Japan even better 
by harnessing the power of digital technology to 
solve issues at the front lines of medical care. 
The combination of their functions; the clinical 
trial, clinical research, and medical contact center 
capabilities of the EPS Group, an ongoing 
partner; the Suzuken Group’s businesses; and 
the Cubixx System Project and other 
management resources enable us to build a 
medical information platform made possible 
only by a health creation company.

Partner Companies

Dr. JOY Co., Ltd.

Welby, Inc.

Embrace Co., Ltd.

Ubie, Inc.

SUSMED, Inc.

Profile

Welby has developed the Welby MyKarte PHR (Personal Health Record) system for centrally managing health-related information ordinarily held 
by various medical institutions and pharmacies. As of the end of March 2020, the system was being used by 13,000 institutions and has been 
downloaded approximately 720,000 times.

Embrace offers the completely private Medical Care Station SNS for medical and long-term care professionals. Recommended by numerous 
medical associations, this system is being used by 113,000 medical and long-term care professionals as of the end of June 2020.

Ubie developed the AI Monshin Ubie, medical interview service using tablets, for improving administrative work efficiency in medical settings. 
As of the end of April 2020, this system has been adopted by around 200 medical institutions.

SUSMED is an R&D-focused company advancing digital medicine. It has created medical apps and AI-based automatic analysis systems, and 
holds numerous patents for medical applications of blockchain technology.

New Business Model for a Digital Age

Solution Services Combining Digital 

and Real Resources

Pharmaceutical 
companies

Patients

Pharmacies

Pharmacists

MRs

Medical 
institutions

Doctors

PMSs

MSs

Call center

Main Initiatives with Partner IT Companies Value through Collaboration

 • Enhancing information value by providing the digital services
of each company

 • Proliferation of COVID-19 pandemic support tools
(Welby MyKarte, AI Monshin Ubie)

 • Support for greater efficiency and safety in medical care

 • Further enhancement of community healthcare cooperation

 • Workstyle reforms for medical institutions

Suzuken Group 
       pharmacies

May I “health”  you? 5.0

Dr. JOY offers the Dr. JOY medical institution support platform featuring functions for managing suppliers, physician work attendance, 
information sharing among pharmacists, and links with local communities. As of the end of June 2020, this system was being used by 6,309 
institutions and around 79,000 individuals.
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Oversight

Integrated Group Management 
through an Even Stronger Governance System

Integrated Group management is indispensable for implementing the 

new “May I ‘Health’ You? 5.0” medium-term growth strategy.

In November 2019, as we were developing our new medium-term 

growth strategy, and in the midst of our discussions concerning Group 

governance strengthening, we underwent an on-site investigation by 

the Japan Fair Trade Commission in connection with suspected 

violations of the Antimonopoly Law. For the Suzuken Group, which 

aspires to be a presence indispensable to medical care and health, there 

New Three-Tiered Stratified Defense Scheme

Compliance Department Internal Audit Office

Start of a New Group Governance System

is nothing more important than having the trust of society. Compliance 

has traditionally been our top concern in pursuing business activities, 

and we have devoted significant efforts to fostering and enhancing 

compliance awareness in every one of our employees. Therefore, on 

this occasion, we have re-examined governance from a Group 

perspective and, in April 2020, instituted a governance approach 

consisting of Group-level strategic planning, stronger management 

controls, and a three-tiered defense scheme.

Third Line of Defense

Assessments, 
advice

Work process design and 
operation support, 
Group-wide education

Information 
sharing

Executive Function

Audit Function

Risk identification and response report

Work process design 
and operation status, 
and risk identification report

Investigation, 
issue identification, 
recommendations

Internal Audit Office

Compliance Department

Business Divisions, Sales Departments, Branches

Business 
Administration 

Department

Verification

Second Line of Defense

Support

First Line of Defense

Legal oversight

The Internal Audit Office is in charge of internal audits and J-SOX 

(the Japanese law specifying Sarbanes-Oxley audit requirements) 

internal controls. It oversees the effectiveness of control functions 

for business activity lines at business sites and Group companies, 

monitors legal compliance and propriety, and, together with the 

Pharmaceutical Affairs Supervisory Office, performs a verification 

function to ensure fairness and independence. 

In fiscal 2020, the office, in focusing on eliminating unjust and 

improper activities, and reducing risk, as part of its efforts to 

strengthen the Group’s compliance, risk management, and 

governance, is working to revise auditing and auditing approaches 

targeting serious risks.

This department, which reports directly to the president, oversees 

and manages all types of risk. It coordinates risk-related matters 

among managers, departments and subsidiaries. Furthermore, it 

performs centralized management for monitoring and analyzing the 

status of all types of risks for the entire organization and for 

proposing and implementing countermeasures.

In line with the direction set for fiscal 2020—making compliance 

a top concern through changes in the awareness and conduct of 

individual employees—the office is focusing on ascertaining and 

analyzing actual circumstances, establishing and implementing a 

system for discussing issues and making decisions, and planning 

and implementing education and training measures.

Growth Strategy
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Messages from the Executive Officers in Charge

I Aim to Support Sound Management 
and Growth for the Suzuken Group.

I Aim to Provide Support 
That Enables Employees to Have Confidence 
and Pride in Their Daily Activities.
The Compliance Department was established in April 2020. Its 

purpose is to implement measures for providing basic knowledge for 

identifying and evaluating risks, while respecting the authority and 

responsibilities of each business headquarters, sales department, and 

branch, all of which form the first line of defense.

When I come into contact with MSs, who perform sales activities, I 

understand that they think very seriously about what they can do to 

support their customers. 

Compliance is the foundation for activities aimed at boosting 

customer trust. My aim is not to obstruct but to help individual MSs 

achieve success with their activities.

 It is important to understand why the rules have been created, to 

accept their significance, and to embrace them in actions. And we 

will provide support that leads to concrete action, so that the 

consequences of not following the rules are clearly understood and 

sales activities emphasizing compliance as a top concern are 

possible.

 In November 2019, Suzuken underwent an on-site investigation 

by Japan’s Fair Trade Commission in connection with suspected 

violations of the Antimonopoly Law. This made me feel very strongly 

that the Compliance Department must maintain a deep 

understanding of our businesses, including work processes, and be 

able to think about business risk together with front-line employees. 

The Suzuken Group holds up sincerity and a sense of ethics as 

standards of behavior. Amid the advancement of reforms aimed at 

making the Suzuken Group a presence indispensable for medical 

care and health, I aim to help enhance our corporate value by 

contributing to efforts to make compliance a top concern and the 

basis of these reforms.

Chie Takahashi

May I “health”  you? 5.0

The Suzuken Group has strengthened its governance, so that it 
can rise to the challenge of again taking great steps forward, this 
time as its third phase of development.

The Internal Audit Office, in its position reporting directly to the 
president, functions as the eyes and ears of management and is 
an independent organization monitoring the governance system. 
I believe that it must evolve with the times, and with changes in 
the industry and the Company. As a form of that kind of evolution, 
we have introduced audits that are theme-oriented and cross 
organizational boundaries, and strengthened the verification 
function the office performs for administrative departments.These 
changes add to the office’s original audits focusing on each 
organizational unit. I think of the Internal Audit Office as an 
organization that performs medical examinations on the 
company and provides advice for improving its condition. To 
detect problems early on, or prevent them altogether, and 
identify latent risks, we will perform audits that are meticulous 
and leave no stone unturned. Staffed with people having 
experience as a sales or branch manager, and people selected 
from Group companies, the office can draw on a diverse range of 
knowledge and understanding. Indeed, a single event can elicit 
various hypotheses and ideas informed by the experience of our 
internal auditors and be addressed with multifaceted analyses. To 
always detect events that should gain their attention, in addition 
to collaborating with Audit & Supervisory Board members, we 
strive to maintain keen awareness of developments inside the 
Group, gather information on their own, and take immediate 
action when problems arise. We will also lend strong support to 
the Compliance Department.

 Compliance is the bedrock upon which company activities 
take place. The Internal Audit Office is committed to protecting 
the company and employees, while doing its best to perform its 
function, and I will stand with them in fulfilling my responsibilities.

Director and Executive Officer
In charge of Pharmaceutical Affairs, 
Internal Control, and Audit, 
and General Manager 
of Pharmaceutical Affairs 
Supervisory Office

Asako Tomita
Executive Officer
General Manager 
of the Compliance 
Department
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Ethical Drug Sales (based on list prices)

Source: Crecon Research & Consulting Inc.

(Trillions of yen)

(FY)

Business Environment

Restraining Healthcare Expenditures Amid Rising Social
Security Costs
With a falling birth rate and aging population, Japan is seeing rapid 

growth in its social security costs, which now account for large portions 

of both national and regional government budgets. In response, drug 

price revisions to control pharmaceutical costs, promotion of generic 

drug usage, and other initiatives aimed at reducing national healthcare 

expenditures are being taken. As a result, the ethical drug market

cannot be expected to grow as it has in the past.

A Reliable Pharmaceutical Supply Function as Social 
Infrastructure
In their role of securely and reliably providing pharmaceuticals, even 

amid natural disasters, pandemics, and other emergency circumstances, 

pharmaceutical wholesalers operate as a form of social infrastructure. 

Fulfilling this mission requires that distribution systems be continuously 

updated.

Abiding by the Guidelines for the Improvement of 
Commercial Transaction Practices of Ethical Drugs
Under Japanese government leadership, these guidelines came 

into effect in April 2018. Abiding by them requires an expansion 

of initiatives for eliminating the negative primary margin between 

the purchase price and wholesale price, improving conditions with

regard to delivery without price agreement, and promoting 

unit-price-based transactions.

Abiding by the Guidelines for Prescription Drug 
Marketing Information Provision
Full application of these guidelines began in October 2019, and their 

coverage extends to pharmaceutical wholesaling that includes the 

provision of sales information. As a result, it is now necessary to have 

in place systems, and educational and other functions, for properly 

providing information necessary for the proper usage of ethical drugs.

Ratio of pharmaceutical costs
to medical costs

National Healthcare Expenditures and Drug Expenditure Ratio

Source: Drug Pricing Subcommittee, Central Social Insurance Medical Council, Ministry of Health, 

Labour and Welfare, November 8, 2019

(Trillions of yen) (%)

(FY)

Medical costs

Pharmaceutical costs

Progress Updates by Business

Generic Drug Usage Rate and Target (as of September of each year)

Note: The usage rate is calculated as usage of generic drugs divided by usage of original drugs 

plus usage of generic drugs.

Source: Promotion of the Use of Generic Drugs, Ministry of Health, Labour and Welfare

Outline of NHI Price Revision, Ministry of Health, Labor and Welfare
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(Yr.)
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We are working to change our operating cost structure to eliminate waste. We have 

undertaken an effort to achieve greater shipping efficiency through the implementation 

of a shipping management system, changes to the functions of individual locations and 

branches, and other operational revisions in areas of sales and distribution, and are moving 

forward with improvements in indirect functions such as procurement and personnel. To 

achieve low-cost management, we are also accelerating efforts in areas such as sharing of 

indirect functions across the Group and optimizing back-office functions.

Despite lower sales of drugs for treating hepatitis C, efforts to promote generic drug usage, 

drug price revisions following the October 2019 consumption tax hike, and patients not 

visiting medical institutions to avoid the COVID-19 virus, we believe the ethical 

pharmaceutical market still managed to expand in fiscal 2019. This is because of growth 

in the market for oncology drugs and contributions from specialty drugs and other new 

pharmaceuticals. 

      Net sales rose on the strength of overall market expansion and higher sales of specialty

drugs and other new pharmaceuticals in particular.

      Operating income grew in line with higher sales and as a result of thorough efforts to 

negotiate prices commensurate with the value of individual ethical drugs. 

      For the fiscal year, net sales came to ¥2,125,374 million (up 4.0% year on year) and 

operating income was ¥28,085 million (up 22.9% year on year).

Striving to Maximize Customers’ Trust through “Smile Activities”

Fiscal 2019 Results

In the spirit of our founder’s admonition to learn from customers, the entire Suzuken 

Group has been engaged in “Smile Activities”*1 since fiscal 2013. Continuously responding

to the desires and needs of customers, we will discover their true needs and offer optimal

solutions. We believe that steadfastly adhering to this approach will allows us to build 

solid trust-based relationships with customers and strengthen the Suzuken Group. 

“Smile Activities” will also help to enhance productivity.

Low-Cost Management Initiatives

Main Initiative

*1 Smile Activities: An ongoing initiative in which 
customer input is gathered through daily activities 
and proprietary surveys, and all employees 
participate in responding to customer needs

*2 MS (Marketing Specialist): Pharmaceutical wholesale 
representatives who visit medical institutions and 
pharmacies to introduce pharmaceuticals, conduct 
business negotiations, and provide and collect 
information 

*3 PMS (Post Marketing Surveillance): Studies undertaken 

to ensure quality, effectiveness, and safety after the 

market launches of pharmaceuticals and medical 

devices approved by the Ministry of Health, Labour 

and Welfare

Results for the Fiscal Years 2018 and 2019

Net sales Operating
income

(FY)

(Trillions of yen) (Billions of yen)

Net Sales of Ethical Drugs and Share of the 

Domestic Market

(FY)

(Trillions of yen) (%)Net sales Domestic 
market share

Transitioning from a Margin-Based Revenue Model to a Fee-For-Service 

Revenue Model

Though the ethical drug market cannot be expected to grow, we must still fulfill our 

mission as social infrastructure and provide solutions to our customers. To do that, we 

are modifying the activities, roles, and functions of MSs,*2 and transitioning from a 

margin-based revenue model to a fee-for-service revenue model.

      ES-Link Co., Ltd., a company established on October 1, 2018 in cooperation with EPS 

Holdings, Inc., is offering its ES-NAVIGATION remote detail service provided by MSs, and

PMS*3 support. Combining functions from both company groups, ES-Link aims to be a 

company capable of offering comprehensive effectiveness and efficiency enhancement

recommendations that respond to the needs of the marketing, logistics, and development

units of pharmaceutical manufacturers.

  Suzuken has also collaborated with Toho Holdings Co., Ltd. to jointly develop the 
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1,854
18

Business Locations and Shipping Fleet of 
the Pharmaceutical Distribution Business
(as of March 31, 2020)

Wholesale distribution centers

vehiclesShipping fleet

240Branches

*4 GDP (Good Distribution Practice): Quality management 

guidelines for the transportation and storage of

pharmaceuticals

*5 RFID (Radio Frequency IDentification): Automatic 

recognition system that uses radio signals to read 

and write stored information about individual people 

or objects

*6 IoT (Internet of Things): A system that adds internet 

connections to items such as sensors, drive systems, 

buildings, vehicles, and electronic devices that 

previously have not had them. These items connect 

to servers and cloud services to share information

Strengthen the Medical Distribution Platform

The Suzuken Group, in order to fulfill its social mission of securely and reliably distributing 

pharmaceuticals, has structured a healthcare distribution platform for providing a 

comprehensive array of services encompassing manufacturer and wholesale distribution. 

We respond to the supply chain outsourcing needs of pharmaceutical companies but 

also strive to reduce social costs by promoting greater shipping efficiency and optimized 

distribution stock through shared distribution.

GDP-Compliant Distribution Quality

Good Distribution Practice*4 Guidelines were announced in Japan in December 2018, 

making the provision of distribution quality in conformance with the guidelines a key topic 

for the industry. The Suzuken Group led the industry in implementing a traceability system 

and ensuring quality in storage and shipping. Presently, we are moving forward with an 

initiative in which we are drawing on the quality management knowhow we developed in 

manufacturer distribution to build a national wholesale distribution network that promises 

high distribution quality in wholesale distribution centers and locations throughout Japan. 

In August 2019, we acquired ISO 9001: 2015 certification for our Miyagi Distribution Center, 

and now we are focusing on operating the industry’s first integrated distribution center 

combining wholesale distribution, manufacturer distribution, and a transportation 

terminal; developing BCP measures for times of disaster; and formulating an emergency 

distribution scheme in collaboration with EP-PharmaLine Co., Ltd.

Addressing Drug Category Changes

Addressing Specialty Pharmaceuticals

The Suzuken Group developed Cubixx, a new specialty-drug traceability system covering 

everything from wholesale distribution, to medical institutions and pharmacies. Employing 

RFID*5 and IoT*6 digital technology, Cubixx enables comprehensive traceability from shipping 

through inventory management. We are promoting this system nationwide and have already 

had it adopted by over 140 users, mainly regional hospitals and hospitals specializing in 

certain diseases. Citing the system’s 24/7 real-time monitoring, customers have informed 

us that once-difficult resale decisions have been simplified and that the ability to adjust 

inventories has reduced pharmaceutical disposal losses and lightened workloads. Cubixx 

has been awarded related patents as a pharmaceutical traceability system and is helping 

to reduce social costs as infrastructure for fulfilling the social mission of safely and securely 

delivering specialty drugs.

Progress Updates by Business     Pharmaceutical Distribution Business

PS+Management pharmaceutical inventory management system and the PS+Voice 

automatic voice recognition and electronic medication history system, and partnered 

with Yamato Scientific Co., Ltd. to jointly develop the Medifiims PE asset management 

system for pharmacies. ES-Link will strive to build customer trust by offering solutions 

for efficiency enhancement and other needs.

      To create the conditions that will allow us to provide new solutions in a digital age, 

we have entered into capital and business alliances with medical IT companies Dr.JOY 

Co., Ltd.; Welby, Inc.; Embrace Co., Ltd.; Ubie, Inc.; and SUSMED, Inc. Combining the 

Suzuken Group’s management resources with the functions and resources of our 

partners, we aim to build a medical information platform for solving problems faced 

by community-based healthcare providers and by pharmaceutical companies.

The industry’s first integrated distribution center
(Rokko Seishin Distribution Center)

The Cubixx System

Growth Strategy
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Responding to Needs for Community-based Healthcare Collaboration 

and Comprehensive Community Care Systems
The Suzuken Group is engaged in pharmaceutical distribution and the provision of long-term 

care services throughout Japan and, through individual branches, sales departments and 

companies, has entered into cooperation agreements with local governments nationwide 

for comprehensive community care systems. In addition, realizing the importance of local 

collaboration among people in different professions, we are moving forward with the 

creation of a system that will allow our sales representatives to help connect health care and 

long-term care professionals with one another. Another of our aims is to create a new 

distribution model for the “last mile” between medical institutions and patients.

Japan’s Health Insurance System and 
NHI Drug Price Standards
Two features of Japan’s health insurance system are “universal health insurance,” 

which allows all residents of Japan to receive high-quality care for fixed 

individual payments, and “free access,” which enables people to choose their 

preferred institution for treatment.

 Under such a universal health insurance system, official prices for 

pharmaceuticals in Japan are set by the National Health Insurance (NHI) 

Drug Price Standard, and the health insurance system pays official prices 

(drug price basis) to medical institutions and pharmacies. Wholesale 

prices at which pharmaceutical wholesalers supply medical institutions 

and pharmacies, however, are decided based on free competition.

The Role of Pharmaceutical Wholesalers
In Japan, 97% of the ethical drugs that are used by the country’s medical 

institutions and pharmacies are supplied via pharmaceutical wholesalers.  In 

contrast with pharmaceutical wholesalers in other countries, wholesalers for 

other types of products, and logistics companies, Japan’s pharmaceutical 

wholesalers perform the following five functions, fulfilling a socially 

important role in support of public healthcare services.

Breakdown of Ethical Drug Sales 
by Customer Type (fiscal  2019)

Small- and
 medium-size

hospitals

5.3%

Major
 hospitals

28.4%
Other

1.2%

Pharmacies

52.6%

Clinics

12.5%
Major hospitals: 200 or more beds

Small- and medium-size hospitals: 50–199 beds

Clinics: 49 or fewer beds

Sales Breakdown by Product Group (fiscal 2019)

Ethical drugs

 90.7%

Other

1.8%

Medical equipment
and supplies

3.2%
Diagnostic
reagents

4.0%

Responding to Generic Drugs

We will build an unprecedented procurement function that makes the most of the special 

qualities of an integrated distribution center to provide high-quality, highly efficient 

medical distribution and even greater customer satisfaction. TS Pharma Co., Ltd., established 

in collaboration with Toho Holdings in April 2019, will engage in planning and 

negotiating for the production of generic drugs. Its ultimate purpose is to reliably provide 

safe, affordable, high-quality generic drugs in a way that reflects a patient-centric perspective. 

While developing a new distribution model for generic drugs, TS Pharma will work with 

pharmaceutical manufacturers to enhance supply chain efficiency by employing joint 

production systems, joint procurement, and manufacturer distribution. 

Ethical Drug Distribution Price in Japan

Prices charged by pharmaceutical companies Wholesaler’s
 margin

Purchase
price

Wholesale
price

Free competition

Official price 
(drug price)

Margin for
 medical 

institutions

Physical distribution

Sales

Information

Financial

Demand-supply adjustment

Function Description

Procurement, storage, quality control, shipping, and 
other physical transfer functions

Sales promotion, sales management, proper usage promotion, 
and other MR-like functions

Handling of information in a way that is neutral, fair, and 
does not favor any particular pharmaceutical manufacturer

Receivables and payables management, 
including collection of payments

Allocation in accordance with overall demand and supply

Cooperation Agreement signed with Obu City, Aichi 
Prefecture
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Critical ESG Initiatives

Progress Updates by Business     Pharmaceutical Distribution Business

Growth Strategy

April 2020

Joint Promotion of the Welby MyKarte 

COVID-19 Information Sharing App for 

Medical Professionals

Suzuken has joined with Welby Inc. to promote Welby MyKarte, an information 

sharing tool it developed for use by medical institutions and pharmacies. 

Suzuken and Welby entered into a capital and business alliance in November 

2019. By tracking the health condition of medical professionals, the app helps 

to reduce the risk of hospital-acquired infections.

May 2020

Joint Promotion of the “AI Monshin 

Ubie” Medical Interview App for 

Medical Institutions Fighting the 

COVID-19 Pandemic
Suzuken is jointly promoting the AI Monshin Ubie medical interview app developed

by Ubie, Inc., a company with which it entered into a capital and business alliance 

in April 2020. The app, which is used by patients before and after a hospital visit, 

and as part of hospital triage, helps to reduce the risk of hospital-acquired infections

and lightens the workload of medical professionals.

Kanto regionKansai region
Chubu region

Key BCP Facilities

Facilities with On-site Generators

72-hour self-sufficiency: The Toda, Meinan, Hanshin and Seishin 
distribution centers
Other distribution locations are equipped with on-site power 
generation facilities and small generators.

Facilities Storing Diesel and Gasoline

Chuo Unyu Co., Ltd. keeps fuel sufficient for approximately one 

week of joint distribution in the Kanto region.

Satellite and Priority Phone Systems

Satellite phones (Installed at main bases and distribution centers)

Priority phones (All branches)

Employee Safety Confirmation System

A system is in place for confirming the safety of all Group 

employees via email and periodic training is conducted.

Building a Reliable Pharmaceutical Supply System Amid the COVID-19 Pandemic and 

the Government’s Emergency Declaration

S

It is essential that we maintain reliable supplies of pharmaceuticals 

and other products to medical institutions, pharmacies, and other 

customers, even amid the COVID-19 pandemic and the Japanese 

government’s emergency declaration. To do this, while also protecting 

the health of our customers and employees, we have constructed 

a supply system with a rotating staffing scheme. We have also joined

with partners Toho Holdings Co., Ltd. and Yagami Seisakusho Co., Ltd.

to examine joint distribution, delivery agency, and other distribution 

Creating an Unprecedentedly Resilient BCP Network

Drawing on lessons from the Great East Japan Earthquake, our 

manufacturer distribution and wholesale distribution businesses 

have worked together to construct a resilient nationwide distribution 

network with key facilities in Tokyo, Nagoya, and Osaka. In times 

Wholesale distribution centers

Distribution center for pharmaceutical manufacturers
Transportation terminal centers

Heliports

Robust Nationwide Business Continuity Planning (BCP) Network

Suzuken Group 
Response Headquarters

Main Business Continuation and Pandemic Response Measures

Medical exams for all employees

System for keeping stocks of protective equipment

Creation of a pharmaceutical supply system with rotating staffing

Restriction of sales activities, focus on distribution

Consideration of joint distribution, delivery agency, and 
other distribution possibilities

(Cooperation with Toho Holdings and Yagami Seisakusho)
Change in work approaches 

(Staggered start times, work from home, etc.)

Development of basic response direction
(Infection prevention measures; 

changes with regard to meetings and business travel)

system possibilities. Within Suzuken, we established a pandemic 

response headquarters to gather information from Suzuken Group 

members and take steps to fight the virus. In addition, we are 

collaborating with healthcare IT partners to jointly promote usage of 

tools they have developed to both stem the risks of hospital-acquired

infection and support the healthcare system. 

      Conditions continue to change on a daily basis and we will respond

swiftly and appropriately to developments as they occur. 

of disaster, this distribution network will work with governmental 

authorities and pharmaceutical companies to swiftly deliver the 

pharmaceuticals needed by hospitals and other medical facilities 

in disaster zones.

Strengthening BCP Measures
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Advancing Integrated Human Resources Development 

for the Group
The Suzuken Group is developing the human resources necessary to 

realize its vision for 2025. We do this through joint training for all Group 

employees and by creating employee self-development opportunities.

      In addition, for select employees, we hold training that includes 

discussions with top management and group work and is aimed 

at providing participants with broadened opportunities such as 

the chance to take part in a new project. Self-development is also 

important and we actively encourage it. To better prepare the Group 

for digitalization, for example, we encourage employees to obtain the 

IT Passport, a national professional qualification indicating that holders 

possess basic IT-related knowledge.

Employment of People with Disabilities

Suzuken established Suzuken JoinUs Co., Ltd. as a special subsidiary 

in December 2013 to actively hire people with disabilities. 

      As of June 1, 2020, people with disabilities comprised 2.41% of 

the workforce. That level exceeds the standard under Japanese law.

S Promoting the Health of Employees 
and Their Families

Certified Health & Productivity Management Organization

S

Reducing Gasoline and Electricity Usage
To reduce Suzuken’s gasoline usage, we are switching to energy-saving 

vehicles, promoting the use of telematics services,* and advancing 

eco-driving initiatives. In fiscal 2019, these efforts helped to reduce

our gasoline usage by 7.9% compared to the previous fiscal year. As 

for electricity usage, we established the goal of cutting our usage by 

1% year on year. To achieve it, we took steps such as introducing LED 

lighting in all of our business locations and adjusting time and 

temperature settings for air-conditioning. As a result, we achieved a 

1.8% reduction, exceeding our goal for fiscal 2019.

      Measures such as these also helped to reduce our fiscal 2019 CO2

emissions by 96.7% year on year.

E

Advancement of Women
All Suzuken Group companies have established action plans based 

on the Act on Advancement of Measures to Support Raising 

Next-Generation Children and the Act on Promotion of Women’s 

Participation and Advancement in the Workplace, and are promoting 

workplace participation by female employees. Eight Group companies

have acquired the Eruboshi (awarded to companies with outstanding

conditions for the advancement of women) and Kurumin (awarded 

to companies with childrearing support in place) certifications from 

the Ministry of Health, Labour and Welfare as shown below.

S
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Suzuken’s Gasoline Usage

(FY)

(kl)

2015

4,708

2016

4,390

2017

4,194

2018

3,850

2019

3,548

* Telematics service: A system that uses a dedicated vehicle-mounted device to 

gather travel data and data on operating conditions, driver characteristics, and 

other matters in real time
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45,000

30,000

15,000

0

Suzuken’s Electricity Usage

(FY)

(Thousand kWh)

2015

45,736

2016

48,540

2017

47,741

2018

46,548

2019

45,723

The Eruboshi and Platinum Kurumin 

certifications awarded to S.D. Logi 

Selective training participants
engaged in a deep discussion 
of sustainable growth for 
the Group

Suzuken and S.D. Logi were designated Certified Health & Productivity 

Management Organizations in the large company, and small and medium 

enterprise categories, respectively.

T

c

In March 2020, Suzuken, S.D.Logi Co., Ltd., and the Suzuken Health 

Insurance Society were all designated by the Japanese Ministry of 

Economy, Trade and Industry as Certified Health & Productivity 

Management Organizations. All three organizations devote 

significant efforts to promoting the physical and mental health of 

both employees and their families, encouraging employees to use paid days 

off, and training managers to look after the wellbeing of subordinates.

Group Human Resource Development

Reducing CO2 Emissions and Energy Usage

Promotion of Diversity
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Progress Updates by Business

Number of Diabetes Patients (as of October of each year)

Source: “Patient Survey,” Ministry of Health, Labour and Welfare
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Business Environment

Drug Pricing System Reform
In fiscal 2018, the drug pricing system was completely overhauled. 

The purposes of the reforms were to lighten the burden on citizens 

and improve the quality of healthcare, while also providing for the 

sustainability of the National Health Insurance system and promoting

innovation. Drug prices will undergo frequent revisions under the 

revised System for Premiums to Promote the Development of New 

Drugs and Eliminate Off-Label Use, and a scheme for gradually 

reducing prices for long-listed drugs (those that have been covered 

for more than 10 years) based on prices for generic drugs has been 

introduced. These and other changes are expected to have large 

direct effects on the earnings structure of the pharmaceutical 

industry. Fiscal 2020 drug pricing system reforms were implemented

to encourage the development of outstanding drugs by recognizing

innovation, and to further the substitution of generics for 

long-listed drugs.

Initiatives Targeting Unmet Medical Needs
Pharmaceutical manufacturers are engaged in vigorous R&D 

efforts to fulfill unmet medical needs, especially for cases in which 

treatment satisfaction and effectiveness are particularly low.

Abiding by the Guidelines for the Improvement 
Commercial Transaction Practices of Ethical Drugs 
These guidelines, which were formulated to help ensure the proper 

usage of ethical drugs and to promote better health, came into full 

effect in October 2019. They cover all documentation and other 

information used in the provision of sales information, regardless of 

the method or medium of provision. Pharmaceutical companies 

covered by the guidelines are required to implement internal systems 

and evaluate relevant personnel, conduct training, prepare and 

maintain procedure manuals and activity records, and respond to 

instances of the improper provision of sales information.

Prevention, Early Diagnosis, and Treatment of 
Lifestyle Diseases
Lifestyle diseases are important not only as negative factors affecting 

healthy lifespans but also for their major impacts on national 

healthcare expenditures. They account for 60% of deaths and 30% of 

healthcare expenditures. Therefore, reducing risk factors and limiting 

complications are important for maintaining the quality of life and 

rectifying healthcare expenditures.

      A key focal point is diabetes. Over three million patients have 

been diagnosed as having this disease and an estimated 20 

million have been deemed prediabetic. For diabetic nephropathy, 

a complication of diabetes, early diagnosis and proper treatment 

are critical. Accounting for 39.0% of patients receiving dialysis (as 

of December 2017), this condition is the number one reason for 

people to undergo this treatment.

Growth Strategy

Pharmaceutical Manufacturing Business
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Results for the Fiscal Years 2018 and 2019

Net sales Operating

income

(FY)

(Billions of yen)
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Main Products

*1 DPP-4 inhibitor: Medication that aims to inhibit the 

action of DPP-4, an enzyme that breaks down 

incretin, a gastrointestinal hormone

*2 Patient adherence: Active participation by the patient in 

deciding and following a treatment regimen

*3 Biosimilar: A pharmaceutical product that is highly 

identical in terms of quality, safety, and effectiveness 

to a biotechnological drug already approved as 

containing a new active ingredient but developed 

by a different manufacturer

Net sales decreased slightly, despite focused efforts to maximize early sales of METOANA 

Combination Tablets, a new product for the treatment of diabetes mellitus, and promote 

sales of SUINY Tablets, a DPP-4 inhibitor,*1 and URIADEC Tablets, an agent for hyperuricemia

and gout. Outweighing these efforts were factors such as license fee income recorded in 

the previous consolidated fiscal year but not in fiscal 2019 and the introduction of generic

alternatives for SEIBULE Tablets, an antidiabetic agent that improves postprandial 

hyperglycemia in patients with diabetes mellitus, following the end of patent protection. 

      Operating income rose as a result of efforts to rein in selling, general and administrative

expenses.

      For the fiscal year, the segment recorded net sales of ¥44,693 million (down 5.0% 

year on year) and segment operating income of ¥1,181 million (up36.0% year on year).

Increase Prescriptions for Mainstay Products

Fiscal 2019 Results

Pharmaceutical Manufacturing Business

In November 2018, we introduced METOANA Combination Tablets, a type 2 antidiabetic 

agent. METOANA Combination Tablets combine the mechanism of action of SUINY Tablets,

a medicine that lowers blood glucose, and Metformin Tablets, a drug to improve conditions

of declining insulin sensitivity; therefore, are expected to result in better blood glucose 

control and greater patient adherence.*2 In February 2019, we launched LAGNOS NF JELLY

for Oral Administration Divided Pack 12g, a preparation for chronic constipation and 

treatment of hyperammonemia. By strengthening cooperation between our pharmaceutical

wholesale business and sales operations, we are working to maximize sales of new products

early on. 

      Regarding URIADEC Tablets, an agent for hyperuricemia and gout, the emergence of new

scientific evidence has added energy to our efforts to draw on resources throughout the 

Suzuken Group to amplify MR detailing activities (provision of explanations to physicians) 

on both the significance of treating hyperuricemia and the unique effectiveness of 

URIADEC Tablets. In November 2019, we introduced Darbepoetin Alfa BS Injection, a 

biosimilar*3 long-acting erythropoiesis-stimulating agent.

Diagnostic Reagent Business

In our diagnostic reagent business, we are continuing to provide blood glucose monitors 

and sensors, and diagnostic reagents for infectious diseases and use in the field of pediatrics. 

Among our most successful products is a compact blood glucose monitor that patients 

themselves can use and has won high marks for its ease of use, safety, and outstanding 

accuracy. These qualities have made it the top selling product of its kind in Japan.

      In September 2019, we introduced the GLUTEST MINT II glucose analyzer for hospitals

and the MintSensor II sensor for exclusive use with the GLUTEST MINT II analyzer, and in 

July 2020 we began sales of the GLUTEST AQUA blood glucose monitor.

Main Initiatives

SUINY Tablets METOANA Combination
Tablets

URIADEC TabletsLAGNOS NF JELLY for Oral
Administration Divided
Pack 12 g

20192018

44.6 

1.1

47.0
0.8

Net Sales Breakdown for Main Businesses
(Fiscal 2019)

Ethical drugsDiagnostic 
reagents

OtherContract 
manufacturing

62.7%

4.6%
1.3%

31.4%

GLUTEST AQUADarbepoetin Alfa BS 
Injection
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Pharmaceutical Manufacturing Business

Locations (as of March 31, 2020)

3Pharmaceutical manufacturing plants

Fukushima Factory

Hokkaido Factory

Kumamoto Factory

Developing New Drugs with Proprietary OSDrC Technology

OSDrC (One-Step Dry-Coating Technology) is a drug formulation technology developed 

by Sanwa Kagaku Kenkyusho. We are using this technology to perform drug development 

and manufacturing under contract for pharmaceutical companies in Japan. Rotary tablet 

presses with variable double punches enabling production of dry-coated tablets in a single 

step can be used, for example, to make divided tablets with two cores and tablets of nearly 

any shape. They make it possible to design and manufacture high-value-added drugs. 

      We will continue to give technical presentations at academic seminars and trade 

shows to promote technology for manufacturing a wide range of dry-coated tablets 

that respond to medical needs. 

New Initiatives Based on Collaboration

In March 2019, we entered into a domestic promotion alliance with FUJIFILM Toyama 

Chemical Co., Ltd. for Insulin Glargine BS Injection Kit “FFP,” an insulin biosimilar. This 

alliance will help to boost the presence of this product in the field of diabetes treatments.

      Meanwhile, KyosoMirai Pharma Co., Ltd. and Sanwa Kagaku Kenkyusho Co., Ltd. are 

collaborating with TS Pharma Co., Ltd., a company we established together with Toho 

Holdings Co., Ltd. to develop generic drug sales. Sales of Silodosin OD Tablets, a drug 

for easing urination difficulty caused by benign prostatic hyperplasia, began in June 

2019 and five other generic drugs will be offered beginning in June 2020. 

Progress Updates by Business     Pharmaceutical Manufacturing Business

R&D (Pipeline) Update

As a pharmaceutical manufacturer, our ongoing growth relies on the development of new 

pharmaceuticals. We view diabetes, and kidney and dialysis-related areas, as areas with 

substantial unmet medical needs and strong potential as new growth markets. These areas 

are at the center of our efforts to develop new pharmaceuticals and enhance our 

pharmaceutical development pipeline.

      We have in-licensed a therapeutic agent for secondary hyperparathyroidism (SK-1403) 

from EA Pharma Co., Ltd. and applied to the manufacture and sale of this product to the 

Japanese Ministry of Health, Labour and Welfare on August 25, 2020.

Manufacturing Diverse Drug Formations 
for Patient Needs 

Divided tablets with two cores can be manufactured in 

one step. This makes it possible to adjust the dose by 

cutting a tablet in half. 

Multi-Core Tablets

Core pharmaceutical powders can be encased with an 

outer coating. This technology can be used for oral 

rapid disintegration tablets as well.

Dry-Coated Tablets with Poorly Compressible Cores

Core

Pharmaceutical 
powders
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Promoting Resource Conservation and
Waste Management

Quality Assurance and Stable Supplies of Pharmaceuticals

*1 EHS (Environment, Health and Safety): More and more pharmaceutical companies 

are giving weight to EHS evaluations when selecting a manufacturing subcontractor

*2 PRTR (Pollutant Release and Transfer Register) system: System whereby the 

volume of chemical substances (that may be harmful to human health and the 

ecosystem) discharged from a place of business into the environment (atmosphere, 

water, soil) and the volume of such substances included in waste transferred 

from a place of business are monitored by the business operator and reported 

to the national government, which compiles and publishes discharge and 

transfer volumes according to notification data and estimates

EHS*1 InitiativesE

Chemical and other substances used as pharmaceutical ingredients 

can impact ecosystems when they are emitted or disposed of in the 

course of a manufacturing process. Therefore, strict management 

based on environmental laws and regulations intended to minimize 

those impacts is essential. Furthermore, it is important to see to it 

that manufacturing plants are properly managed from environmental 

and sanitation/hygiene perspectives.

      Sanwa Kagaku Kenkyusho Co., Ltd. has established its 

Environmental Committee and formulated targets with an action 

plan for environmental protection. Efforts are underway to identify 

emissions of chemical substances and to exercise proper management 

in accordance with the PRTR system*2 in order to reduce emissions of 

air pollutants. High-efficiency systems are being adopted and visual 

representations of energy usage are being advanced to save energy 

and counter climate change. The amount of material recycled is being 

increased to steadily reduce the final waste disposal rate.

Cosponsoring and Participating in World Diabetes
Day Activities

Education on Diabetes Prevention,
Treatment, and Recuperation

S

 In October and November of every year, the Suzuken Group engages in 

activities aimed at raising awareness of diabetes prevention, treatment, 

and recuperation. These activities are undertaken in support of World 

Diabetes Day, which the United Nations has decided shall be marked 

every year on November 14. During October and November, Sanwa 

Kagaku Kenkyusho MRs and Suzuken Group wholesale companies’ MSs 

wear a pin badge in the shape of the Blue Circle, which symbolizes World 

Diabetes Day. 

      In addition, Sanwa Kagaku Kenkyusho and Suzuken Group 

wholesale companies cooperate in holding diabetes-related seminars 

throughout the year. In fiscal 2019, 188 of these seminars were held 

throughout Japan.

Quality and Safety Management InitiativesS

Sanwa Kagaku Kenkyusho is building a quality assurance system in 

line with international standards and has moved to ensure the 

stable supply of its main products by introducing double-line 

production at two facilities, one each in Fukushima and Kumamoto 

prefectures. It is also pursuing production technology R&D and has 

devoted significant attention to transferring production technology 

knowledge and experience to further the development of younger 

employees. To help ensure QCD (quality, cost, delivery), the highest 

priority of production management, “meister education” (technical 

education for pharmaceutical manufacturing technicians) is conducted 

for employees early in their careers.  

Critical ESG Initiatives

World Diabetes Day is November 14
Check Your Blood Sugar Once a Year 

Vehicle displaying a World Diabetes 
Day sticker

Response to the COVID-19 Pandemic

Sales of a Rapid Detection Kit for COVID-19 Antibodies

Sanwa Kagaku Kenkyusho Co., Ltd. began selling a rapid detection kit for COVID-19 antibodies on July 15, 2020. 

While DNA and antigen tests are used to determine whether a person is currently infected with the COVID-19 

virus, antibody tests can indicate whether a person has been infected in the past. The company hopes that its 

sale of this product can contribute to ending the COVID-19 pandemic as quickly as possible. 

Kit including testing device and bottle 

of buffer solution

Energy-Saving and Climate Change Targets

Fiscal 2020 CO2 emissions

15% reduction

Base year: Fiscal 2005 per unit production
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Growth Strategy

Pharmacy Business

Progress Updates by Business

Home Visits by Family Pharmacists to Provide Medication Guidance

Source: Central Social Insurance Medical Council, Ministry of Health, Labour and Welfare
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Promoting Family Pharmacists and Pharmacies

Business Environment

The Ministry of Health, Labour and Welfare is supporting the concept of 

family pharmacists and pharmacies–local pharmacies and their 

pharmacists who use their expertise and ICT to ascertain what medicines 

a patient is taking and then provide the patient with assistance in 

managing and using them. Family pharmacists and pharmacies can help 

patients avoid taking excessive amounts of medications or duplicate

medications. They also provide patients with guidance on proper 

medication usage to avoid having to dispose of old or unused 

medications. In so doing, they contribute to greater safety and 

effectiveness of drug therapies, and propriety in healthcare spending.

      Family pharmacists and pharmacies will be relied upon to perform

three functions: unified and continued monitoring of medication usage, 

providing 24-hour and in-home service, and allying with medical 

institutions and other related organizations (see page 37).

“Health Support Pharmacies” Helping to Maintain and
Improve the Health of Local Residents
A “health support pharmacy,” as defined in the Enforcement Regulations 

of the Pharmaceuticals and Medical Devices Act, is a pharmacy that offers 

functions necessary for the continued use of the pharmacy by patients as 

well as for actively supporting patients in taking the lead in maintaining 

and improving their own health. Health support pharmacies offer the 

basic functions of family pharmacists and pharmacies while actively 

helping local residents maintain and improve their health (see page 37).

Online Medication Instruction System
In the past, pharmacies were required to provide medication 

instructions in person. However, with the December 2018 passage 

of the revised Pharmaceutical Affairs Law, it becomes possible to 

provide medication instructions online in September 2020.

      In addition, as a measure to help prevent the spread of the COVID-19

virus among the public and in medical care facilities, authorities have 

taken the step of allowing even initial medical examinations to be 

performed online.

Changes for Pharmacists and Pharmacies Under 
the 2019 Revised Pharmaceutical Affairs Law
To strengthen pharmacist and pharmacy functions for supporting 

patients who are being treated at home, and to bolster information 

sharing and collaboration with local medical facilities, the 2019 revised 

Pharmaceutical Affairs Law establishes a legal framework (effective 

September 1, 2020) concerning the monitoring of medication usage 

and provision of medication usage guidance by pharmacists after they 

prepare medications for patients. Regarding pharmacies with specified 

functions, the revised law introduces a system for awarding certifications 

and identifying certified pharmacies (effective August 1, 2021).  

Pharmacies with Specified Functions
• Locally networked pharmacies: Pharmacies capable of working with other 

medical facilities to support patients when they are admitted to or discharged 
from a hospital, or are being cared for at home

• Pharmacies collaborating with specialized medical institutions: Pharmacies 
capable of working with other medical facilities in managing specialized 
pharmaceuticals for the treatment of cancer and other diseases

Number of Pharmacies in Japan

Source: Outline of Report on Public Health Administration and Services FY2018, Ministry of 

Health, Labour and Welfare

Number of Pharmacies and Prescriptions, Ministry of Health, Labour and Welfare
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Inside a Pfercos Co., Ltd. pharmacy

Fiscal 2019 Results
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Net sales rose on the strength of factors such as higher sales of medications and growth 

in technical fees for dispensing, the latter resulting from efforts to strengthen 

family-pharmacy functions. These outweighed the impact of fewer prescriptions being 

filled due in part to a relative increase in long-term prescriptions and fewer patient visits 

to healthcare providers amid the COVID-19 pandemic. Operating income declined in part

because of the higher cost of hiring and keeping pharmacists.

      For the fiscal year, the segment recorded net sales of ¥96,439 million (up 1.9% year on

year) and operating income of ¥1,736 million (down 8.8% year on year).

Local-Favorite-Pharmacy Initiative

The Suzuken Group is working to build a platform that includes pharmacies as a key element, 

and we contribute to local communities by drawing on strengthened existing pharmacy 

functions and on new functions derived through collaborations.

      At a time when it is necessary for pharmacies to not only fill prescriptions covered by the

insurance system but also contribute more broadly to their communities, we aim to make 

all of our pharmacies into family pharmacies staffed with family pharmacists. We are 

committed to strengthening their abilities to perform healthcare functions including the 

provision of patient-oriented services, helping patients remain healthy, and encouraging 

patients to be examined by a physician when necessary.

      In addition, based on our vision of pharmacies as key elements of comprehensive 

community care systems, we will begin to offer services that reduce the burden on in-home 

medical- or long-term-care patients, and their families, and allow them to live with a greater

sense of safety and peace of mind. Among other functions, this system will support medical

and long-term care professionals with “last mile” distribution to the patient’s home.

Strengthening Our Operational Foundation and Improving Productivity

As of the end of March 2020, the Suzuken Group was operating 613 pharmacies 

throughout Japan. This figure includes the effects of locations added through M&A and 

new construction and of closings of unprofitable locations. As we proceed to build our 

brand on safety and peace of mind, we are also working to strengthen our operational 

foundation and improve productivity.

      Responding to the Ministry of Health, Labour and Welfare’s April 2019 memorandum on

the topic of drug compounding operations, we are advancing initiatives aimed at boosting

productivity by taking steps such as changing the work performed by pharmacists and 

adopting devices that aid drug compounding. 

      In addition, we are helping to reduce social costs by lightening workloads and cutting 

pharmaceutical disposal losses. Our approaches for achieving results in these areas include

the use of inventory management systems to more tightly control obsolete inventory, 

and implementation of the Cubixx System, the specialty drug traceability system being 

advanced by the Suzuken Group.

Main Initiatives

* As of each fiscal year end
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• Responses to needs
    for advanced 

pharmaceutical 
management
• Cooperation with specialist 

institutions in responding to 
oncological drug side effects 
and anti-HIV drugs

Pfercos Co., Ltd. pharmacist providing in-home

medication guidance

Poster presentation at the 52nd JPA Congress of 

Pharmacy and Pharmaceutical Science, which was 

attended by 20 Pfercos Co., Ltd. pharmacists

Source: Prepared based on information from “Vision of Patient-Oriented Pharmacy,” Ministry of Health, Labour and Welfare (October 23, 2015)

Vision of Patient-Oriented Pharmacies
From Nearby to Family to Community

• Ongoing confirmation of side effects and 
effectiveness

• Prevention of polypharmacy or duplication of 
drugs, and interactions
• Use of ICT (electronic medication journals, etc.)

    To track prescriptions from all medical institutions 
from which a patient is receiving care

    To centrally and continuously monitor for the 
purposes of management and guidance for all drugs, 
including over-the-counter drugs

• Night-time, holiday, weekend response to 
in-home care needs
• 24-hour response

• Pharmaceutical management and medicine usage 
guidance for in-home care patients

Three functions family pharmacists and 
pharmacies should perform

Two functions that should be strengthened
or enhanced in accord with patient needs

• Readiness to question prescriptions and make 
recommendations

• Feedback on side effects and medication usage

• Advice on pharmaceutical and health matters

• Advice to undergo an examination at a medical 
institution
• Information sharing on a medical information network

Central,
continuous

tracking of drugs
a patient is taking

Communication
with medical
institutions

24-hour
response/

response to in-home
care needs

Advanced
pharmaceutical

management functions
“Pharmacies  with 

specialized medical 
institutions”

Family pharmacists
and pharmacies

“Locally networked pharmacies”

Health support
pharmacies

• Contributions to disease prevention and 
health support
• Supply function and recommendation systems that 

enable the proper selection of pharmaceuticals 
that require guidance

• Advice on health matters, advice to undergo a 
medical examination and introduction of relevant 
institutions

Health
support

functions

Growth Strategy

Cross-Profession Linkages and In-Home Care through Community 
Health Care Cooperation Initiatives

The development of pharmacies specializing in meeting in-home care needs and the 

establishment of adjacent offices providing support for long-term medical care that allows 

patients to stay in their homes are underway as community health care cooperation initiatives.

      As local governments advance regional healthcare concepts, we are creating more 

opportunities to network with local medical association liaisons, local main hospitals, key

Pharmacist Association people, physicians who provide in-home care, care managers, 

and other healthcare professionals. Working with the Suzuken Group’s pharmaceutical 

wholesaling and nursing care businesses, the pharmacy business is creating venues for 

promoting cross-profession linkages at the local level.

      On another front, we are enhancing our ability to handle electronic prescriptions and

provide remote drug usage guidance.

Human Resource Development through Conference Presentations
Every year, Suzuken Group members operating pharmacies give presentations covering a 

wide range of topics at various types of academic and medical/pharmaceutical conferences.

Based on the belief that giving shape to the problem awareness of individuals and solving 

problems from the patient’s perspective will have benefits for the future, we actively develop

human resources through these activities. 

Progress Updates by Business     Pharmacy Business
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Critical ESG Initiatives

Training being conducted for pharmacy students

Small-footprint INE40A Cubixx unit 

developed for use by pharmacies

S-mile Co., Ltd. holds collaborative industry-academia health fairs in the Okayama area.

(Left) Health checkups and nutrition advice (Right) Children’s pharmacist

Response to the COVID-19 Pandemic

Preventing Infection in Customer Interactions

At Suzuken Group pharmacies, employees wear masks 

and face shields, frequently disinfect their hands (left),

and use an alcohol-based disinfectant to clean indoor

surfaces to prevent transmission of the COVID-19 virus.

Counter partitions (right) and vinyl curtains have also 

been installed as an additional measure to prevent 

infection by droplets.

Three Suzuken Group Pharmacists 

Dispatched to the Diamond Princess

The Diamond Princess, a cruise ship docked at the 

Port of Yokohama, suffered a mass outbreak of 

COVID-19 infections. Suzuken Group pharmacies 

responded to this situation by dispatching three 

pharmacists to help prevent the further spread of 

the virus.Disinfecting hands Counter partition

In Japan, medicines going unused because prescriptions were not 

followed has become a serious problem for society. Solving this 

problem requires detailed drug usage guidance by pharmacists. 

Suzuken Group pharmacies provide simple, clear advice on how 

to take medications, and they use one-dose packaging*1 and 

perform brown bag reviews*2 to help patients take their medications

as prescribed.

*1 One-dose packaging: Combining drugs to be taken at the same time in a single 

package

*2 Brown bag review: Pharmacists taking the lead in monitoring the amounts and 

types of prescription drugs, OTC drugs, and supplements patients regularly use 

to check for side effects, interactions, and other problems

*3 Certified Nutrition Care Stations are facilities certified by the Japan Dietetic 

Association as being able to provide nutrition care support and guidance to the 

residents of a local area. At these facilities, registered dietitians, care managers, 

and pharmacists cooperate to promote better health for local residents.

Contributions to Regional CommunitiesS

Supporting the Health of Local Residents

Supporting Education for the
Next Generation

S

In support of pharmacy student education, Suzuken Group pharmacies

offer long-term practical training and internships, and conduct early 

experiential learning programs for first-year college students. At 

Pfercos Co., Ltd. and S-mile Co., Ltd., a total of 186 certified practical 

instruction pharmacists lead the practical training of pharmacy students.

Accepting Students for Long-Term
Practical Training and Internships

Guidance by Pharmacists to Promote Proper Drug Usage

Reducing Unused Medications and 
Pharmaceutical Waste

E

Suzuken Group pharmacies throughout Japan hold events where 

they offer health checkups and advice as well as opportunities for 

children to experience the work of a pharmacist in play settings. The 

Suzuken Group is also establishing “self-care pharmacies” with a broad

range of functions for promoting the self-care efforts of local residents

and is introducing pharmacies with both Certified Nutrition Care 

Stations*3 and in-home care support offices.

Group-wide Effort to Reduce Pharmaceutical Waste
Greater emphasis on the use of generic drugs and the rising use of 

specialty drugs have highlighted for pharmacies the importance of 

strictly managing quality and inventory in accordance with the 

characteristics of individual products.

      The Suzuken Group is helping to reduce pharmaceutical disposal 

losses through integrated quality and inventory management 

achieved with measures such as implementation of the Cubixx 

specialty drug traceability system and inventory management systems.
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Progress Updates by Business

Growth Strategy

Healthcare-Related Services Business

(Thousands
of people)

Support level 2Support level 1

Long-term
care level 2

Long-term
care level 3

Long-term
care level 4

Long-term
care level 5

Long-term
care level 1

Source: “Status Report on the Long-Term Care Insurance System (Annual Report),” for 2018, 

Ministry of Health, Labour and Welfare
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Source: “Study Group on Commercialization and Industrialization of Regenerative Medicine,” 

Ministry of Economy, Trade and Industry

The Suzuken Group defines specialty drugs as orphan drugs, 

biopharmaceuticals, high-price pharmaceuticals, and products 

related to cell and gene therapy (CGT) requiring strict temperature 

control, inventory management, and security management. The 

market for specialty drugs is expected to grow, but in responding to 

that growth it will also be necessary to meet increasingly complex 

and varied needs, and to reduce social costs by streamlining inventory 

management and reducing pharmaceutical disposal losses.

      With regard to CGT products, in particular, the acceleration of 

research in recent years is fueling expectations that the market, and 

those of related industries, will experience rapid expansion. CGT 

products are especially temperature sensitive, and meeting exacting 

temperature control requirements will necessitate the implementation

of a shipping and storage platform.

Building Comprehensive Community Care Systems
Amid rising demand for medical and nursing care for the elderly, 

comprehensive community care systems are being built with 

completion targeted for 2025. These systems will constitute an 

integrated provider of residential, medical, long-term care, preventive,

and daily life support services to enable people who require a high

degree of care to continue to live in a familiar environment in ways 

that suit them. 

      Comprehensive community care systems are being developed 

by local governments which function as insurers and must reflect the 

special characteristics of each local area’s identity.

Business Environment

Expansion of the Specialty Drug Market
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*1 GMP (Good Manufacturing Practice): Manufacturing 
and quality management guidelines for 
pharmaceuticals

*2 PIC/S: A combination of abbreviations for the 
Pharmaceutical Inspection Convention (PIC) and the 
Pharmaceutical Inspection Co-operation Scheme 
(PICS), which are two international cooperation 
organizations that aim to improve cooperation 
among governments and inspection authorities in 
the areas of GMP and GDP 

*3 GDP (Good Distribution Practice): Quality 
management guidelines for the transportation and 
storage of pharmaceuticals

*4 Direct Cool: Temperature controlled service in which 
pharmaceuticals (28°C) are shipped from Chuo Unyu
Medical Terminals throughout the country directly 
to pharmaceutical wholesale distribution centers

100

Nationwide Locations and Distribution
Fleet of the Manufacturer Support Services
Business (as of March 31, 2020)
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Results for the Fiscal Years 2018 and 2019
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(Billions of yen) (Billions of yen)

20192018

0

30.0

60.0

90.0

120.0

0

0.5

1.0

1.5

2.0

100.6

1.3

62.0

1.3

(FY)

Segment net sales rose mainly due to higher revenue resulting from an increase in contracts 

in the manufacturer support services business (manufacturer distribution, orphan drug

distribution) and a rise in users in the nursing care business. Despite this higher revenue, 

however, operating income declined as the greater number of contracts in the manufacturer 

support services business led the pharmaceutical distribution business, which provides 

distribution services to the former, to revise its pricing schedule to reflect capital investments,

workload, and other initiatives undertaken to meet the expanded business needs.  

      The segment reported fiscal year net sales of ¥100,673 million (up 62.1% year on year) and

segment operating income was ¥1,364 million (down 1.6% year on year).

      As of March 31, 2020, the manufacturer support services business was performing 

distribution (including distribution of investigational drugs) for 53 companies. At the same 

time, it was contracted by 20 companies to distribute 33 orphan drugs.

[Manufacturer Support Services Business]

In our contract distribution business for pharmaceutical manufacturers, which the Suzuken

Group began providing in 2005, we practice strict temperature and quality control in 

conformance with GMP*1 standards. At our manufacturer distribution centers, we gained 

GMP-compliant ISO 9001 certifications in 2008, have updated those certifications to the 2015 

version, and provide quality control in conformance with the PIC/S*2 GDP*3 global standards. 

With the start of operations at Chuo Unyu Co., Ltd.’s Medical Terminal (photo on page 42) 

in October 2018, more efficient joint pharmaceutical distribution is now being provided in 

the Kanto Area. In addition, efforts are being made to expand the area in which we are 

able to offer our Direct Cool*4 refrigerated distribution service for pharmaceuticals.

S.D. Collabo Co., Ltd. resolves issues in the domestic distribution of orphan drugs and

provides launch support to pharmaceutical companies. In addition, working with EPS

Holdings, Inc., it has built an all-in-one contracting model that offers a wide array of services 

such as distribution for manufacturers, sales to medical institutions, and support for treatment

outcome studies for orphan drugs. Given the strength of its contract distribution performance, 

in June 2019, Alnylam Japan K. K. selected S.D. Collabo to be the sole provider of distribution 

services for ONPATTRO intravenous infusion, the world’s first RNAi therapeutic. S.D. Collabo

will draw on not only its distribution function but also its deep expertise and wealth of

human resources to expand its business going forward.

Realizing Quality Management in Line with Global PIC/S GDP Standards

Building an All-In-One Contracting Model for Orphan Drugs

S.D. Collabo Co., Ltd. has been performing storage and distribution of clinical-trial-stage

cell and gene therapy (CGT) products as a subcontractor since October 2016. In preparation

for the anticipated growth in launches of cell and gene therapy (CGT) products the

company has adopted extremely safe and reliable systems using liquid nitrogen as a

coolant for strict temperature control and the use of frozen storage containers for shipping.

As a BCP measure, the company has established critical infrastructure locations throughout 

Building a Platform for Cell and Gene Therapy (CGT) Products

Fiscal 2019 Results

Main Initiatives

Profile Financial Section / Corporate DataValue Creation Growth Strategy Governance
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S-Care Station Hiratsuka a provider of adult daycare and 
short-term care services (Hiratsuka City, Kanagawa 
Prefecture)

Nursing Care Business Net Sales

(FY)

(Billions of yen)
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Sanki Wellbe S-Care Mate

20182017

9.49.3
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9.9[Nursing Care Business]

S-Care Mate Co., Ltd. mainly offers facility-based services in 23 locations in the Tokyo 

metropolitan area and Chubu region. Sanki Wellbe Co., Ltd. operates in 77 locations to 

provide visiting nursing care services in the Chugoku region, which has a large number of 

towns and villages. These companies provide visiting care services customized to serve 

local needs. They offer a full line of services to respond to the changing conditions of users 

at all levels of need for assistance and long-term care.

      Maintaining sufficient staffing of long-term care workers has become an urgent matter. 

In response, our long-term care companies are taking steps, such as establishing systems 

for earning professional qualifications, to improve employee satisfaction, and are adopting 

robotic, fall-prevention, and other technologies to help staff members perform their jobs. 

Providing High-Quality Long-Term Care Services Customized 
for Local Needs

The Suzuken Group aims to establish a medical and long-term care collaboration model in 

which our pharmaceutical wholesaling and pharmacy businesses are constituent elements. 

As a long-term care service provider helping to enable comprehensive community care 

systems through actions such as delivering medicines from our pharmacies and having our

pharmacists provide usage guidance, we aim to further strengthen our efforts along these lines. 

Promoting the Establishment of Comprehensive Community Care Systems

Japan. In addition, to handle cases in which tissues or cells for cell and gene therapy 

(CGT) products are collected in Japan, sent overseas, and then returned to Japan after 

processing or cultivation, the company entered into an agreement with World Courier, 

part of the U.S.-based AmerisourceBergen drug wholesale group, in September 2018, to 

create a global network (see the diagram below).

      As part of its effort to offer a rich selection of services responding to the high-level, 

multifaceted needs of pharmaceutical companies, S.D. Collabo has embarked on initiatives

such as initiating the joint development of the R-SAT system for tracking patients using 

cell and gene therapy (CGT) products and, as a first for a pharmaceutical wholesaler, 

obtained manufacturing (packaging, labelling, storage) authorization allowing it to store, 

label, and make product shipping decisions for cell and gene therapy (CGT) products. 

Progress Updates by Business     Healthcare-Related Services Business

Growth Strategy

Global Distribution Platform for Cell and Gene Therapy (CGT) Products

Distribution network for products 
related to cell and gene therapy (CGT)

Hospital (Japan)
Harvesting cells 

from patients

GMP or other 
manufacturing 

facility, etc.

Transporting cells

Transporting cells

Processing and 
culturing cells

Pharma manufacturer
 (Other countries)

Patients

December 2018 Became the exclusive Japanese 
distributor for a CGT product under 
development by Ishin 
Pharmaceutical Co., Ltd.

May 2019 Became the exclusive Japanese 
distributor for Kymriah, the first 
CAR-T cell therapy to be distributed 
by Novartis Pharma K.K. in Japan

August 2019 Signed a basic agreement with 
SanBio Co., Ltd. concerning the 
commercial distribution of a 
regenerative cell medicine being 
developed by that company and 
embarked on the joint development 
of a patient support system

May 2020 Entered into an agreement with 
Novartis Pharma K.K. for the domestic 
distribution of its Zolgensma 
suspension for intravenous infusion, 
a gene therapy product for treating 
spinal muscular atrophy

Main Distribution Agreements for Cell and 
Gene Therapy (CGT) Products
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Critical ESG Initiatives

Distribution that Meets International 
Standards for Quality

S Initiatives for Collaboration with Local 
Communities

S

Ensuring Pharmaceutical Effectiveness 
and Safety

S

In March 2020, development of Cubixx CT, an investigational drug 

traceability system, was completed and the system was put into use 

at clinical trial sites. Managing investigational drugs requires evaluation 

of effectiveness and safety, which must be done with 

strict quality control and in accordance with procedures 

at various temperature ranges. Data for these 

evaluations must be recorded, and Cubixx CT provides 

a temperature record backup. With the added ability 

to set multiple temperature ranges (for example, 

15–25°C, 1–30°C, etc. in addition to the traditional 

2–8°C), we believe Cubixx CT enhances work 

efficiency for those handling investigational drugs.

Chuo Unyu Co., Ltd., which handles pharmaceutical shipping and 

storage for pharmaceutical companies, is now conducting joint 

distribution for over 100 companies. The company responds to the 

diverse needs of pharmaceutical companies through quality 

management in conformance with the PIC/S GDP global standards.

Medical Terminal (lower right): Cold-storage drugs are kept at temperatures 

of 2–8°C and room-temperature drugs at temperatures of 1–30°C. A monitoring 

system prevents breakdowns and malfunctions by setting off an alarm when a 

temperature excursion is detected.

Proprietary Cold Air Circulation System (lower left): This system maintains a 

constant temperature within the cargo areas of temperature-controlled  

vehicles. A temperature monitoring system ensures quality control during 

shipping.

24-hour Monitoring: Digital tachographs (driving data recorders) are installed 

in delivery vehicles. Also equipped with temperature sensors, this system tracks 

the vehicle’s location and monitors environmental conditions within the vehicle.

Key Quality Management Initiatives

Strict Quality Management at Distribution Locations 
and in Vehicle Deployment The Suzuken Group’s nursing care business, in pursuing its aim to 

provide long-term care services that respond to local needs, holds 

events that local residents can participate in. It does this as one way 

to help maintain communities where residents are confident they 

can continue to live into their old age.

      In our long-term care facilities, we regularly hold classes for 

developing care helpers for people with dementia - people who can 

provide support to local residents who have dementia and to their 

families. These classes are held for local residents and are led by our 

employees who are Caravan Mates (trained instructors for developing

care helpers for people with dementia). In fiscal 2019, the company’s 

employees conducted 18 of these classes.

Healthcare Events for Local Residents

A New Traceability System for 
Resolving Investigational Drug Management Issues

S-Care Mate invited elementary school 
students to visit one of its adult daycare 
locations. Students expressed great 
interest and had many questions about 
facilities such as a bathing device that 
can be used with the care recipient in a 
sitting position and functional training 
equipment.

Sanki Wellbe’s classes for developing 
care helpers for people with dementia 
include skits and quizzes to help 
participants learn in a positive 
atmosphere.

Cubixx CT

Cold Air Circulation System

Response to the COVID-19 Pandemic

Visit with a facility 
user via a video call 
system

Contributing to Local CommunitiesS

To help people in local communities throughout Japan live with a 

greater sense of safety and peace of mind, the Suzuken Group has 

entered into agreements with local governments to promote

comprehensive community care systems and better health, and to 

protect the elderly and improve life for those with dementia.

Comprehensive Community Care Systems 

Obu City, Aichi 
Prefecture

This agreement with Obu City and the Obu City Medical Association, Obu 
City Dental Association, and Obu City Pharmaceutical Association covers 
the supply of pharmaceuticals during times of disaster, promotion of 
understanding of comprehensive community care, and the strengthening 
of relationships across the field of healthcare.

Chita City, Aichi 
Prefecture

This agreement calls for the holding of seminars on nutrition management 
and other topics for medical professionals.

Machida City, Tokyo This agreement calls for participation in a project of Machida city, the 
preparation of the project portal site, the creation of a medical and nursing
resource map with profiles, and location on medical and long-term care 
facilities in the city. In addition, seminars are held to strengthen 
cross-profession collaboration.

Main Cooperation Agreements 

Chuo Unyu Medical Terminal

Implementation of Online Visitation

Sanki Welby and Escare Mate, which operate nursing homes, have taken various infection control 

measures in accordance with the guidelines provided by the local medical association. One of them is 

the introduction of a video call system. This system allows friends and family members to engage in

online visits with users of their facilities.

Cools evenly
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In line with growing populations and economies, Asian countries other than Japan are 

seeing rapid increases in spending on medical care. Compared to an average annual 

growth rate of 1.5% in medical care spending in Japan over the years 2012 to 2016, the 

average annual growth rate for Asia as a whole (26 countries and regions) over the same 

period was a high 5.1%. In China, the rate was 9.6% and the pharmaceutical market, 

benefiting from factors such as rising incomes and improvements to the medical insurance 

system, is now the second largest in the world. The government is engaged in ongoing 

efforts to control medical care spending, but further improvements to the medical care 

insurance system and the rapid aging of the country’s population are expected to keep the 

market growing at a moderate pace.

      In South Korea, where spending on medical care has been growing at an average 

annual rate of 6.4%, forecasts call for continuing developments in advanced medicine 

and government-led efforts to hold medical care spending down.

      As governments move ahead with reforms to their healthcare systems, tremendous 

efforts are also being made to achieve advances and greater efficiency in pharmaceutical 

distribution, and the Suzuken Group is drawing attention for the experience and 

knowledge it has developed in Japan.

Overall Medical Care Spending and Market Trends in China 
and South Korea

Further Strengthening of Our Businesses in China 

and South Korea
Busan

BOKSAN NICE Co., Ltd.

SPH Suzuken Huzhong (Shanghai) Pharmaceutical Co., Ltd. 
(Joint venture)

Suzuken (Shenzhen) Pharmaceutical Co., Ltd. (Joint venture)

Qingdao

Shanghai

Shenzhen

Global Business

The Suzuken Group works with its business partners to create new value that contributes to medical care 
and better health for the people of China, South Korea, and other parts of Asia.

Capital and business alliance with BOKSAN NICE 
Corporation-Strengthening of the distribution 
function through a joint project

South
Korea

Pharmaceutical distribution business restructuring
Building a collaboration model with EPS EKISHIN 
Co., Ltd.

China

Source: WHO NHA Indicators 

 (Currency exchange rates are the 2010 rates for 

  conversion to U.S. dollars.)
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Progress Updates by Business

Growth Strategy

1,303.3 1,368.8 1,437.3

20152014 2016

823.5

84.1

395.7

846.2

89.4

433.2 

870.4

95.8

471.1

South Korea OtherChina

43



Suzuken has been developing pharmaceutical distribution operations in Shanghai and 

Qingdao by establishing in 2008, a joint venture (49.9% ownership), Shanghai Suzuken 

Huzhong Pharmaceutical Co., Ltd. (now SPH Suzuken Huzhong (Shanghai) 

Pharmaceutical Co., Ltd.), with Shanghai Pharmaceutical Co., Ltd., a major Chinese 

pharmaceutical wholesaler.

      In September 2016, Suzuken acquired a 35% stake in EPS EKISHIN Co., Ltd.,*1 a member 

of the EPS Group. Together, the two are helping Suzuken (Shenzhen) Pharmaceutical 

Co., Ltd. (20% stake held by Suzuken) to introduce the products of Japanese pharmaceutical 

companies to the Chinese market and are performing technical sales promotion activities 

throughout China on behalf of Suzuken (Shenzhen) Pharmaceutical.

      Working with its partners, Suzuken draws on R&D, clinical trial, manufacturing, sales, 

sales promotion, distribution, and collection functions to create a healthcare platform 

capable of providing customers with the one-stop services they need.

      Looking to the future, Suzuken will continue to create new added value for the field 

of healthcare in China.

Suzuken entered into a capital and business alliance with BOKSAN NICE Co., Ltd.*2 taking a 

45% stake in that company in June 2016. Drawing on knowledge it has developed in the 

field of health creation in Japan, the Suzuken Group is supporting BOKSAN NICE in its efforts 

to expand its pharmaceutical distribution business to cover all of South Korea and advance 

joint R&D in medical-care related businesses.

      The Suzuken Group is also helping BOKSAN NICE to enhance its corporate value through 

joint projects for strengthening its distribution functions and management platform.

      By supporting the development of BOKSAN NICE, we are also contributing to the 

advancement of pharmaceutical distribution and industries related to medical care in 

South Korea.   

Strengthening Healthcare Platform Functions in China

South Korea

Contributing to the Distribution of Pharmaceuticals and 
the Further Development of the Pharmaceutical 
Industry in South Korea

China

Working on a joint project with BOKSAN NICE Co., Ltd.

Outstanding employees of SPH Suzuken Huzhong 

(Shanghai) Pharmaceutical Co., Ltd. are invited to 

Suzuken’s head office every year to participate in 

training.

*1 EPS EKISHIN Co., Ltd. is a specialized trading company 
connecting Japan and China in the field of healthcare. 
Its wide-ranging business pursuits span areas as varied 
as CRO services, pharmaceutical manufacturing, and 
sales agency for digital diagnostic imaging equipment.

*2 BOKSAN NICE Co., Ltd. with operations mainly in 
Busan Metropolitan City and the Seoul Capital Area, 
is a pharmaceutical distribution leader in South Korea.
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Suzuken employs a system in which the Board of Directors is 

responsible for the oversight of management and the decision-making

process, and executive officers are responsible for performing business

operations. We have terminated the retirement benefit system for 

directors and Audit & Supervisory Board members, reduced the 

number of directors, and established a compensation system that 

is linked to the company’s performance and each individual’s 

contributions. In addition, the Articles of Incorporation specify a 

one-year term for directors in order to increase their responsibility 

regarding their duties.

      For the management of subsidiaries, we supervise and audit the 

performance of executives and employees of subsidiaries. The primary 

measures are sending directors and Audit & Supervisory Board members

to subsidiaries, receiving reports and approving decisions as required

by the affiliated company management rules, and periodically auditing

subsidiaries by using Suzuken’s Audit & Supervisory Board members, 

Internal Audit Office, and accounting auditor. Furthermore, each 

subsidiary has an internal control system and guidance program 

that reflects the characteristics of its business operations.

The Suzuken Group positions the strengthening of corporate 

governance as an important theme of management. Moreover, 

through efforts focused on strengthening our managerial systems, 

strengthening our risk management systems, and promoting disclosure

and accountability, we will endeavor to increase stakeholder trust 

in our group and achieve our continued and sound development.

State of Corporate Governance

Main Meetings Held in Fiscal 2019

Suzuken’s Basic Philosophy Regarding 

Corporate Governance

Overview of Corporate Governance Systems

Corporate Governance Quick Facts in Fiscal 2020

State of Corporate Governance

Compliance

Risk Management

Messages from Outside Directors

Directors, Audit & Supervisory Board Members

45

50

51

53

55

GOVERNANCE
Governance

Compliance with Corporate Governance Code

Please refer to the Company’s Corporate Governance Report 
for the status of implementation of the 11 principles that 
should be disclosed under the Tokyo Stock Exchange’s 
Corporate Governance Code.

Corporate Governance Report

https://www.suzuken.co.jp/en/csr/pdf/governance.pdf

Organization form

Number of directors (outside directors)

Number of Audit & Supervisory Board 
members (outside members)

Director terms

Has executive officer system

Independent auditor

Company with a Board of Company Auditors

10 (3)

4 (2)

1 Year

Yes

Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu

Board of Directors:

Audit & Supervisory Board:

Attendance by outside directors at Board of Directors meetings:

Attendance by outside Audit & Supervisory Board members at 
Board of Directors meetings:

Attendance by outside Audit & Supervisory Board members at 
Audit & Supervisory Board meetings:

23 times

15 times

100%

97%

96%
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The Board of Directors examines important matters and reaches 

decisions in accordance with laws, regulations, the Articles of Incorporation,

the Board of Directors Rules and other internal rules. The Board also 

oversees the performance of the directors and executive officers.

      There were 23 meetings of the Board of Directors in the fiscal 

year that ended March 31, 2020, and the Board of Directors made 

decisions about matters prescribed by law and important matters 

concerning management. Furthermore, by using reports from directors

and executive officers, the directors conducted mutual supervision of 

the suitability and efficiency of how the directors performed their duties.

The Audit & Supervisory Board meets once a month, in principle, and 

holds other meetings as required. In the fiscal year ended March 31, 

2020, there were 15 meetings at which the Audit & Supervisory Board 

members received audit reports and discussed other matters.

      Audit & Supervisory Board members attend meetings of the Board 

of Directors and other important meetings. Attendance is based on 

Audit & Supervisory Board members audit standards prescribed by the 

Audit & Supervisory Board members and the fiscal year audit policy 

and audit plan. In addition, Audit & Supervisory Board members receive 

information about the performance of duties from directors, executive 

officers, internal auditing departments, and other units. Audit & 

Supervisory Board members also check documents concerning 

important decisions and other documents. Furthermore, responsibilities

include audits at the head office, audits of the operations and assets 

at major business sites and subsidiaries, and the proper establishment 

and operation of compliance, risk management, and other internal 

control systems. Reports are received from subsidiaries as required.

      To reinforce the monitoring function of the Audit & Supervisory 

Board, Suzuken has two full-time members who have a thorough 

understanding of internal issues and two outside members, one 

of whom is an attorney and the other an accountant.

The Audit & Supervisory Board and Its Members

Directors and Board of Directors

The Internal Audit Office (staff of 11) performs internal audits. This 

office, which reports directly to the president, audits business sites 

and subsidiaries in accordance with internal auditing regulations. 

Audits confirm that internal controls are functioning properly, with 

particular emphasis on compliance and risk controls.

      Audits are performed based on an audit plan for each fiscal 

year that is created by the Internal Audit Office and approved by the

president. Field audits and document audits are performed and 

audit reports are submitted to the president. When the president 

decides that an audit report shows improvements are needed, the 

Internal Audits

To discuss nomination and compensation for the directors, executive 

officers, and counselors, Suzuken has a Nomination and Compensation

Committee, which is composed of five members—the Director and 

Supreme Advisor, the representative director, and three outside 

directors. Transparency and objectivity are ensured by having outside

directors comprise the majority of the committee members. The 

chairperson of the committee is appointed by the Board of Directors

from among the committee members. 

      This committee was not established in accordance with any law 

or regulation.

Nomination and Compensation Committee

At Suzuken, officer compensation is determined by the Board of 

Directors based on an upper limit of ¥600 million yen in total for all 

officers and the introduction of restricted stock awards, which are to 

be limited to 10% of the total compensation paid to officers as a group.

      Regarding director compensation, we have implemented an overall

evaluation system using performance indicators for the entire company

and for the areas under the responsibility of individual directors. This 

system is based on the Director, Executive Officer, and Counselor 

Evaluation Bylaws and the Director, Executive Officer, and Counselor 

Compensation Bylaws. The Nomination and Compensation Committee

conducts a comprehensive and objective examination of evaluation 

results after which the Board of Directors makes final compensation 

decisions. Compensation for Audit & Supervisory Board members is 

determined based on discussions among the members. Compensation

for the Director and Supreme Advisor, outside directors, and outside 

Audit & Supervisory Board members is paid in fixed amounts.

      For fiscal 2019, compensation for directors and Audit & 

Supervisory Board members consisted of the following elements.

Elements of Officer Compensation

Internal Audit Office submits an Improvement Directive to the 

applicable department. The office then receives an Audit Improvement

Status Report describing the preparation and implementation of an 

improvement plan. To promote greater audit efficiency and effectiveness, 

internal auditors confer with Audit & Supervisory Board members on

the preparation of the annual audit plan and regularly report audit 

results to the Audit & Supervisory Board.

9 directors

4 Audit & Supervisory 
Board members

¥423 million (including ¥36 million for 3 outside directors)

¥53 million (including ¥17 million for 2 outside members )

Total Compensation Amounts for Members of the Board of 

Directors and Audit & Supervisory Board

The compensation figure for directors (excluding outside directors) includes ¥42 million in restricted stock. 
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1985 1990 1995 2000 2005 2010 2015 2020
Progress in Strengthening Corporate Governance

1992

2012

2010

2011

2004

2015

2020

2020

Strengthening of Compliance

Establishment of the Corporate Ethics Charter

Implementation of an internal reporting system

Recruitment of Independent Outside Executives

Recruitment of outside members of the Audit & Supervisory Board

Recruitment of outside directors

Establishment of Committees

Establishment of the Nomination/Compensation Committee

Establishment of the Business Portfolio Committee

Establishment of the Risk Management Committee

Establishment of the Risk Management and 
Compliance Committee

Other Measures to Strengthen Governance

Implementation of an executive officer system

Termination of the retirement benefit system for directors 
and Audit & Supervisory Board members

Disclosure of Corporate Governance Code compliance measures

Strengthening of the Group governance system
(Establishment of the Compliance Department and 
Internal Audit Office)

2001

2004

Overview of Framework for Corporate Governance

Note: The committees are not committees as legally defined.

Governance

Corporate Governance

2004

2020

General Meeting of Shareholders

Suzuken Group

Suzuken

Risk Management and Compliance Committee

Management Planning
Meeting

(Deciding Strategies/Monitoring)

(Business Execution / 
Internal Controls)

Appointment

Linkage

Linkage

Linkage

Conveying Strategic Information

A
udit

Reporting

A
ccounting

A
udit

Appointment

Group
Company

Performance
Reporting
Meeting

Affiliated
Companies

Corporate Management Headquarters
Compliance Department

Pharmaceutical Affairs
Supervisory Office

Internal Audit Office

Risk Management and 
Compliance Practice Committee

Strategy Meeting

Reporting
Conveying

 Strategic
 Information

Chief Executive Officer

Management Meeting
(Executive Officer System)

Healthcare Business
 Headquarters

Wholesale Business 
Headquarters

Audit & Supervisory Board

Independent Auditors

Internal Reporting
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Results of the evaluation of the effectiveness of Suzuken’s Board of 

Directors for the fiscal year that ended March 31, 2020 are as follows: 

(1) Summary

The Board of Directors is systematically linked with meeting bodies 

such as the Nomination and Compensation Committee, the Business 

Portfolio Committee, the Management Meeting, the Management 

Planning Meeting and the Group Company Performance Reporting 

Meeting (hereinafter referred to as “linked meeting bodies”), enhance 

the governance of the entire Group. Accordingly, the Company carried 

out the evaluation of the effectiveness of the Board of Directors, while 

confirming that these meeting bodies are systematically linked with 

the Board of Directors, for which the relationships among them are 

shown in the Overview of Framework for Corporate Governance.

(2) Persons responsible for evaluation and entities to be evaluated 

In order to secure neutrality and independence, independent outside 

directors and independent outside Audit & Supervisory Board 

members are responsible for the evaluation of the effectiveness of 

the Board of Directors, and the Corporate Planning Department 

Balance, Diversity, and Size of the Board of 

Directors as a Whole

Evaluation of the Effectiveness of the Board of Directors

functions as a secretariat for carrying out the evaluation.

      With regard to the evaluation of the effectiveness of the Board 

of Directors, the independent outside directors monitor the activities of 

not only the Board itself but also those of the linked meeting bodies. 

Independent outside directors and independent outside Audit & 

Supervisory Board members constantly attend all or part of meetings 

of the Board of Directors and the linked meeting bodies throughout 

the business year. They also monitor whether the Board of Directors 

has functioned effectively and whether corporate governance has 

functioned well across the Group, based on the confirmation that 

the Board of Directors is systematically linked with these linked 

meeting bodies.

(3) Perspectives for evaluation 

The evaluation of the effectiveness of the Board of Directors is carried 

out from the following perspectives:

1) Whether the Group’s corporate governance is appropriately 

constructed/maintained

2) Whether medium- and long-term strategies are determined 

appropriately

3) Whether implementation of the determined medium- and 

long-term strategies is monitored appropriately

4) Whether the executive management’s awareness of compliance has 

been appropriately developed

(4) Collation of evaluation results 

After the end of each business year, independent outside directors 

and independent outside Audit & Supervisory Board members 

report and discuss the details monitored by each director/auditor 

and collate evaluation results of the effectiveness of the Board of 

Directors for the said business year. The collated results are submitted 

as an agenda item to the Board of Directors, which discusses them 

to arrive at a shared understanding with directors having operational 

responsibilities. The evaluation results collated through these methods 

are submitted to the Board of Directors and Management Meeting 

and shared/confirmed by all directors and executive officers.

(5) Evaluation results of the effectiveness of the Board of 

Directors for the fiscal year ended March 2020

Evaluation results of the effectiveness of the Board of Directors for 

the fiscal year that ended on March 31, 2020, which have been 

confirmed through the above-mentioned process, are as follows:

1) The Board of Directors consists of six internal directors and three 

outside directors, and four auditors attend it, which has been 

appropriately operated with the exchange of vigorous and various 

opinions.

2) The linked meeting bodies hold vigorous discussions to determine 

matters submitted by the Board of Directors for deliberation, 

The Board of Directors meets twice a month, as a rule, and engages 

in swift, efficient decision-making. Board members, who are selected 

without regard to gender or age, include inside members possessing 

a wealth of knowledge and experience regarding the Company’s 

businesses, and outside members, among whom are an attorney 

and a certified public accountant, with outstanding knowledge and 

expertise. The board benefits from the diverse backgrounds of its 

members and is of an appropriate size (limited to no more than ten 

members by the Articles of Incorporation).

      The Audit & Supervisory Board includes an attorney and a certified 

public accountant, who are experts in their respective fields. As 

outsiders, they comprise a majority of the membership and ensure 

the consideration of multiple perspectives in decision-making, and 

oversight and monitoring.

      The outside members of the Board of Directors and the outside 

members of the Audit & Supervisory Board have no conflicts of interest 

involving the Company and have been designated as independent 

officers.

      Executive officers participate in one of the two monthly meetings 

of the Board of Directors, making these occasions venues for developing 

future leaders. The same meeting is also attended by the presidents 

of the three main pharmaceutical distribution business subsidiaries, 

whose participation, as observers, helps to strengthen the Group’s 

integrated management platform.

Profile Financial Section / Corporate DataValue Creation Growth Strategy Governance
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The Company has three outside directors and two outside Audit & 

Supervisory Board members, all of whom are independent executives 

with no personal, investment, business, or other vested interests in 

the Company. 

      The Company appointed those outside executives having judged 

that they are highly independent executives with no attributes 

corresponding to items specified by securities exchanges as having 

potential conflicts of interest with ordinary shareholders.

      The Company does not have clearly defined criteria or policies

related to independence for appointing outside directors and outside 

Audit & Supervisory Board members. When making such appointments, 

however, we make judgments on the premise that they satisfy 

standards for independence set by financial exchanges, possess 

high levels of knowledge and insight, and are capable of performing 

their duties as outside executives from perspectives that are 

independent of top management.

implement a PDCA cycle across the Group and decide on other 

matters appropriately.

3) It has been recognized that the Board of Directors has been steadily 

promoting corporate governance across the Group through 

implementation of Suzuken’s medium-term growth strategy “One 

Suzuken 2019” and other measures.

4) It has been recognized that the Board of Directors has appropriately 

determined the Group’s medium- and long-term strategies in 

cooperation with the Business Portfolio Committee, etc.

5) It has been recognized that the Board of Directors has appropriately 

monitored the implementation of the Group’s medium- and 

long-term strategies in cooperation with the Management Meeting, 

the Group Company Performance Reporting Meeting, etc.

6) The Company’s Board of Directors is working to instill compliance 

awareness throughout the Group through means such as messaging 

from top management and the building of a training system. 

Regarding the on-site investigation conducted in November 

2019 by the Japan Fair Trade Commission in regard to suspected 

violations of the Antimonopoly Law, it has been recognized that 

the Company is working to respond properly to the investigation. 

7) It has been recognized that improvements have been made in terms 

of agenda item usage, distribution of meeting materials, and other 

aspects of the management of Board of Directors meetings.

8)  It has been recognized that the reorganization of linked meeting 

bodies in response to changes in the business environment, and 

initiatives such as the development of the new medium-term 

growth strategy, are being properly monitored.

(6) Evaluation direction for fiscal 2021

In light of the process for evaluation of the effectiveness of the Board 

of Directors for the fiscal year that ended on March 31, 2020, the 

evaluation for this fiscal year shall be conducted by understanding 

the following tasks:

1) Confirmation of the status of legal compliance systems 

throughout the Group

2) Confirmation of the implementation status of the new 

medium-term growth strategy

Suzuken conducts training for newly appointed directors and 

corporate auditors on risk and compliance. Furthermore, we also 

provide the necessary external training, e-learning based internal 

training, and so forth, that is needed for them to adequately fulfill their 

roles and responsibilities.

Training of Directors and Corporate Auditors

Appointment of Outside Directors and 

Outside Audit & Supervisory Board Members

Governance

Corporate Governance

49



Basic Philosophy of Compliance

Initiatives for the Provision of Information on 

Pharmaceutical Affairs and Products
The Pharmaceutical Affairs Supervisory Office has been established 

under the direct authority of the president to oversee pharmaceutical 

affairs and information. It has established systems for effectively and 

efficiently complying with the Guidelines for the Improvement of 

Commercial Transaction Practices of Ethical Drugs, the Law on Securing 

Quality, Efficacy and Safety of Products Including Pharmaceuticals 

and Medical Devices, and Cosmetics, and Japanese GDP Guidelines. 

It has also put in place systems for strengthening cooperation among 

Group companies.

Basic Ideas on Pharmaceutical Distribution
The distribution of pharmaceuticals is important largely because of 

its significance for the public. Distributing pharmaceuticals is a social 

responsibility that pharmaceutical wholesalers must fulfill. The 

Company has built a supply chain that complies with the JGSP* 

guidelines established by the Federation of Japan Pharmaceutical 

Wholesalers Association. To prevent the distribution of counterfeit 

pharmaceuticals, for example, we have acted to ensure compliance 

through steps such as building a legitimate-sale system for conducting 

sales activities in compliance with related laws and rules.

Compliance

Following the motto “Compliance is the most significant action,” the 

Suzuken Group is making efforts to foment an awareness of compliance 

in each and every employee, and realize continued improvement. 

      All of our employees strive for “Harmony between growing the 

business and the interests of society” by not only upholding the law 

but also acting in a manner that meets the expectations and demands 

of stakeholders.

Establishment of the Suzuken Corporate Ethics Charter

We established the “Suzuken Corporate Ethics Charter” and Corporate 

Ethics Charter Guidelines to clarify the basic code of conduct that each 

and every employee should practice in a proactive and independent 

manner.

Compliance Training and Employee Pledges
Group directors, executive officers, and employees learn about 

compliance via e-learning and other means every year as part of efforts 

to instill the idea of compliance. After learning, each person pledges 

to always be cognizant of the fact that compliance is their highest 

priority and to not commit any violations. Furthermore, discussions 

of compliance topics are conducted in the workplace.

Preventing Corruption and Other Improprieties
In our Corporate Ethics Charter Guidelines, we have established fair, 

just, and transparent transactions and equal relationships, together 

with legal and regulatory compliance, as standards of conduct, and 

we work to prevent corruption and other types of improprieties. 

Along with compliance training aimed at instilling in officers and 

employees the importance of compliance, we also regularly 

conduct training on anti-corruption laws in other countries. 

Respect for Intellectual Property
To not only avoid violating the rights of others but also promote 

the effective use of our own intellectual property, we have established 

the further enhancement of business performance and protection 

of assets as a standard of conduct within our Corporate Ethics 

Charter Guidelines.

* JGSP (Japanese Good Supplying Practice): Practical guidelines for managing quality 
and safety in supplying pharmaceuticals

On November 27, 2019, Suzuken was the subject of an on-site 

investigation conducted by the Japan Fair Trade Commission (JFTC) 

in connection with a suspected violation of the Antimonopoly Law 

in relation to bids submitted to the Japan Community Health Care 

Organization (JCHO). We take this matter seriously and are cooperating 

fully with the JFTC’s investigation. 

      To further strengthen our governance system, we established the 

Compliance Department and the Internal Audit Office in April 2020 

and undertook other restructuring measures as well. 

      We have newly formulated a code of conduct regarding the 

Antimonopoly Law and are conducting an ongoing education effort 

to enhance the knowledge and awareness of individual employees. 

And a contact point and dedicated phone line have been established 

as an integrated system for receiving and responding to contacts 

from employees wanting advice or having concerns related to the 

Antimonopoly Law. 

      In addition to the above, activities in violation of the Antimonopoly 

Law have been added as an internal audit item. Going forward, we 

will make every effort possible to never again be suspected of an 

Antimonopoly Law violation.

Initiatives Promoting Compliance with 

the Antimonopoly Law

Profile Financial Section / Corporate DataValue Creation Growth Strategy Governance
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Risk Management

At the Suzuken Group, risk management is a first-order priority 

where we take preventative measures against the occurrence of risk 

and seek to minimize impacts when risks are realized by grasping 

the situation quickly and dealing with it promptly and appropriately. 

Through such measures, we work to gain even more trust from our 

stakeholders and improve the Group’s corporate value.

Basic Concepts of Risk Management

Suzuken views compliance as one of the fundamental elements of 

business activities. Furthermore, we understand that protecting our 

assets is necessary for meeting the expectations of all stakeholders. 

This is why we are dedicated to establishing, maintaining and 

operating an effective risk management framework. 

1) Board of Directors

The Board of Directors has the authority to perform the overall 

supervision of risk management from a strategic standpoint. In 

addition, the directors reach decisions about the appropriate allocation 

of resources and comprehensive risk countermeasures to facilitate 

the trouble free execution of corporate strategies.

2) Officer in Charge of Risk Management

This officer supervises risk management for the entire Suzuken Group. 

Duties include oversight and instructions for the Risk Management 

and Compliance Committee, Segmental Risk Management Practices 

Committees, Risk Management and Compliance Practices Committee, 

Review and Supervisory Practices Committee for Sales Information 

Provision Activities, Internal Audit Office, departments associated 

with risk management, and risk management officers.

3) Risk Management and Compliance Committee

This committee, which is supervised by the Board of Directors, 

determines risk management policies and goals to ensure that 

the Suzuken Group’s risk management is performed properly. The 

committee submits information and reports to the directors as required.

4) Business Segment Practices Committees

Business Segment Practices Committees examine the measures 

from practical perspective and submit essential reports and 

proposals to the Risk Management Committee to manage risks of 

the Group segments in an effective and efficient manner.

Main Organizations and Positions Comprising 

the Risk Management System

Governance

Compliance / Risk Management

Basic Ideas and Approaches on Excluding Relationships 

with Anti-Social Forces

Based on our awareness that a company is a public organ of society, 

and in accordance with highest ethical standards, Suzuken has a strong 

commitment to fulfilling its social responsibilities. We are resolutely 

opposed to anti-social forces and groups that threaten public order 

and safety.

      Our Corporate Ethics Charter and Corporate Ethics Charter 

Guidelines, which are important standards of conduct, define the 

proper attitude and specific measures for dealing with improper 

or illegal demands from anti-social forces and groups. Through 

education and training via internal communication systems and other 

channels, we make all directors, executive officers, and employees 

aware of how to deal with these demands. 

      The Risk Management and Compliance Committee, which builds 

and manages close relationships with external expert organizations 

and includes the risk managers of subsidiaries among its members, 

studies risks associated with the Suzuken Group. This committee shares 

information about anti-social forces obtained from external specialized 

organizations and other sources so that everyone can be alert. To 

prevent any damages in the event that an anti-social element becomes 

a customer or shareholder and makes improper or illegal demands, we 

will endeavor to conduct appropriate corporate surveys and promptly 

collect information about anti-social forces from specialized external 

organizations and other sources.
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5) Risk Management and Compliance Practices Committees

Risk Management and Compliance Practices Committees examine 

the measures from practical perspective and submit essential 

reports and proposals to the Risk Management and Compliance 

Committees to manage risks of the entire Group in an effective 

and efficient manner.

6) Review and Supervisory Practices Committees for Sales 

Information Provision Activities

Review and Supervisory Practices Committees for Sales Information 

Provision Activities effectively and efficiently review and supervise 

the sales information provision activities of the Group. The Committees 

examine the challenges from practical perspective and submit 

essential reports and proposals to the Risk Management and 

Compliance Committees for the purpose of submitting necessary 

proposals based on regular reports provided by the Pharmaceutical 

Affairs Supervisory Office.

7) Compliance Department

The office coordinates risk related matters among managers, 

divisions and subsidiaries. The office also performs centralized 

management for monitoring and analyzing the status of all types of 

risks for the entire organization and for proposing and implementing 

countermeasures.

8) Persons Responsible for Each Head Office Department 

(Risk Owners)

For primary risks, risk information is collected quickly by working 

with the Compliance Department and proposals and other actions 

are taken to prevent specific problems from happening again.

9) Risk Officers

Risk Officers are responsible for risk management at individual 

departments and subsidiaries. One role is telling employees about 

items concerning risk management that were examined by a risk 

management committee. Another role is performing risk management 

and educating employees about risk management.

Risk Management and Compliance Structure

Board of Directors

Risk Management and Compliance Committee

Chairperson

Committee Members

Secretariat

Compliance Department

Suzuken
Senior General Managers

Business Segment Practices Committees Risk Management and 
Compliance Practices Committees

Review and Supervisory 
Practices Committees for Sales 
Information Provision Activities

Chairpersons of 
Segmental Practices Committees

Observers

Suzuken Audit & Supervisory Board Members
Chairperson of the Labor UnionInternal Reporting System

“Corporate Ethics H
otline”
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As an outside director, I think my role is to help make the 

Suzuken Group an organization that is trusted by shareholders 

and other stakeholders.

       At Suzuken, Board of Directors meetings are held twice 

a month. Executive officers and the presidents of the three 

main pharmaceutical distribution businesses attend one of 

those meetings as observers, and this has boosted Group 

awareness. Though issues, such as compliance strengthening, 

must be addressed, I feel that this kind of change in the Board 

of Directors meetings shows that measures taken through 

the previous medium-term growth strategy have resulted in 

steady improvements in Suzuken Group governance.

      In Western countries, there is a growing acceptance that 

the degree to which companies contribute to society through 

their businesses is a measure of corporate credibility. To 

achieve sustainable growth going forward, the Suzuken 

Group, too, must acknowledge this societal development 

and create businesses that contribute even more to society. 

      Under the new medium-term growth strategy, 

implementation of which began with fiscal 2020, the Group 

will focus on formulating new business models, creating a 

flexible governance system that enables swift decision-making, 

and developing human resources. In addition, even greater 

efforts will be made to strengthen Group governance, 

including subsidiary management. 

Building a Governance System Worthy of a 
Trusted Corporate Group

Messages from Outside Directors

The Corporate Ethics Hotline has been established to supplement legal 

and regulatory compliance systems at Suzuken and its subsidiaries. 

The Group employees and those involved in the Group’s business 

activities can report through the Corporate Ethics Hotline when they 

become aware that an act of violation of a law, regulation or the Articles 

of Incorporation, or any action that would damage the Group brand 

has been conducted or is about to be conducted at the Company 

and the Group companies. Through this internal reporting system, 

risks are detected at an early stage and corrective measures are 

promptly taken.

Introduction of the Corporate Ethics Hotline, 

Suzuken’s Internal Reporting System

Information that is collected, accumulated, transferred, or provided 

is an asset of extreme importance for business activities. To properly 

protect information assets and respond to risks, the Suzuken Group 

has established its Information Security Policy. We are also systematically 

establishing information security measures to help ensure the proper 

operation and management, development, and use of information 

systems and networks, and are enhancing employee awareness 

through regular training. 

       The information security organization is composed of the 

Board of Directors, employees responsible for information security, 

the Risk Management and Compliance Committee, and other 

participants. Led by the Compliance Department it is working to 

protect information assets against improper use and abuse, and 

striving to strengthen information security, including cyber security, 

to minimize potential losses. 

       With information security risks rising with the advance of 

digitalization, we will raise the security level for the entire Group 

by revising our Information Security Policy when necessary and 

strengthening our information security systems, as we construct 

new business models that respond to digitalization.  

Strengthening Information Security

Governance

Risk Management / Messages from Outside Directors

Keisuke Ueda
Outside Director
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I believe one of the most important roles of an outside director 

is to act on behalf of shareholders in monitoring management 

to determine whether it is putting forth strategies that envision 

the future, and whether it is properly implementing 

management PDCA cycles. 

      Based on results for the fiscal 2019 Board of Directors 

effectiveness evaluation, the second year this was performed, 

it was confirmed that improvements had been made 

regarding issues cited the previous fiscal year.

      One of the linked meeting bodies covered by the 

effectiveness evaluation, the Business Portfolio Committee, 

in particular, plays a critical role. It engages in candid discussions 

of conditions at existing businesses and matters concerning 

new businesses, and examines topics such as medical IT 

company partnerships and alliances for building new business 

models. Now I am looking forward to its contributions for 

building new, post-COVID-19 business models.

      In response to the November 2019 on-site investigation 

conducted by the Japan Fair Trade Commission, it is necessary 

to redouble efforts in the area of compliance and to rebuild 

public trust in the Suzuken brand. 

      In fiscal 2020, three new directors have been appointed, 

and I am hopeful for their abilities to perform functions not 

previously present on the Board. As for myself, I am committed 

to continuing to act as a check on management in the various 

committees in which I participate.

Expecting Much from New Business Model 
Construction and New Directors

The Suzuken Group consists of over 50 companies pursuing 

various businesses in the field of health creation. The trust of 

society is critical for conducting businesses that protect and 

promote the health of the public. 

      In April 2020, therefore, the risk management and 

compliance system was revised in an effort to strengthen 

Group governance. As additional measures, the Internal Audit 

Office was established directly under the president, and the 

Compliance Department was created under the Corporate 

Management Headquarters. It is my desire to see the Suzuken 

Group move on to even greater achievement and see its 

corporate value rise, with compliance as a top concern 

throughout the entire Group.

      To fulfill its social mission, the Group must anticipate 

changes in society and adjust its businesses accordingly. 

Though there are things that cannot be known ahead of 

time, pursuing new businesses as part of the new medium-term 

growth strategy requires proactive investment to pioneer new 

pathways, and bold, risk-aware action. 

      Looking ahead, I hope to see the Business Portfolio 

Committee, which is tasked with considering new business 

opportunities, engage in deep, free-ranging discussions to 

paint the future of the Suzuken Group.

Changing Our Organization for Stronger 
Compliance and Developing New Businesses

Toshiaki Iwatani
Outside Director

Yasunori Usui
Outside Director
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Directors, Audit & Supervisory Board Members

Directors

Apr. 1966: Joined Tokai Bank, Ltd. (current MUFG Bank, 
Ltd.)

Mar. 1970: Joined the Company
Aug. 1970: Director
Jan. 1973: Managing Director
Dec. 1973: Senior Director
Apr. 1975: Representative Senior Director
Jun. 1983: President
Jun. 2004: President and Chief Executive Officer
Apr. 2007: Chairman and Executive Officer
Apr.  2020: Director and Supreme Advisor (current post)

Yoshiki Bessho

Supreme Advisor

Apr. 1984: Joined the Company
Jun. 2006: General Manager of the Distribution Dept.
Jun. 2008: Executive Officer (non-director)
Apr. 2009: General Manager of the Corporate Planning 

Dept.
Apr. 2011: Managing Executive Officer (non-director)
Apr. 2012: Senior Executive Officer (non-director)
Jun. 2012: Senior Executive Officer
Apr. 2013: Senior General Manager of the Corporate 

Planning Headquarters
General Manager of the Corporate Planning 
Dept.

Apr. 2014: Senior General Manager of the
Corporate Planning Headquarters

Apr. 2015: Vice President and Executive Officer
Apr. 2016: President and Chief Executive Officer (current 

post)

Hiromi Miyata

President and Chief Executive Officer

Shigeru Asano

Executive Vice President
Senior General Manager of the Corporate 
Management Headquarters

Apr. 1990: Joined the Company
Mar. 2005: Representative Director and President,

Collabo Create Co., Ltd. (current S.D. Collabo 
Co., Ltd.)

Jun. 2009: Executive Officer (non-director)
Jul. 2010: Senior General Manager of the SCM 

Headquarters
Apr. 2012: Managing Executive Officer (non-director)
Apr. 2015: Senior Executive Officer (non-director), 

Senior General Manager of the Corporate 
Planning Headquarters
In charge of the Pharmaceutical Regulatory 
Affairs Dept., and the CSR Promotion Office

Jun. 2015: Senior Executive Officer (current post)
Apr. 2017: Senior General Manager of the Corporate 

Management Headquarters
General Manager of the Corporate Planning 
Dept.
In charge of the Risk Management Dept.

Apr. 2019: Executive Vice President, Senior General 
Manager of the Corporate Management 
Headquarters
In charge of Risk Management and 
Pharmaceutical Affairs

Apr.  2020: Senior General Manager of the Corporate 
Management Headquarters (current post)

Apr. 1984: Joined the Company
Jul. 2010: General Manager of the Mie Sales Dept.
Apr. 2012: Executive Officer (non-director)
Apr. 2014: General Manager of the Nagoya Sales Dept.
Apr. 2015: Managing Executive Officer (non-director)
Apr. 2016: General Manager of the Sales Promotion 

Dept.
Jun. 2016: Managing Executive Officer
Apr. 2017: Deputy Senior General Manager of the Sales 

Headquarters
General Manager of the Sales Promotion 
Dept. 

Apr. 2020: Director, Senior Executive Officer (current 
post)
Senior General Manager of Wholesale 
Business Headquarters (current post)

Hisashi Tamura

Senior Executive Officer
Senior General Manager of Wholesales 
Business Headquarters

Apr. 1985: Joined the Company
Oct. 2008: General Manager of Kanazawa Sales Dept. 
Jul.  2010: General Manager of Area Logistics Dept.
Mar. 2012: Representative Director and President of 

S.D. Next Co., Ltd. (current S.D. Collabo Co., Ltd.)
Apr. 2014: Executive Officer (non-director) 
Apr. 2015: Senior General Manager of SCM Headquarters
Apr. 2017: Deputy Senior General Manager of Sales 

Headquarters
General Manager of Sales Planning Dept.

Apr. 2018: Managing Executive Officer (non-director)
Apr. 2020: Senior General Manager of Healthcare 

Business Headquarters (current post)
Jun. 2020: Director, Managing Executive Officer 

(current post)

Hirofumi Tanaka

Managing Executive Officer
Senior General Manager of Healthcare 
Business Headquarters

Apr. 1984: Joined the Company
Apr. 2010: General Manager of Shonan Sales Dept. 
Oct. 2014: General Manager of Saitama Sales Dept.
Apr. 2015: Executive Officer (non-director)
Apr. 2016: General Manager of Nagoya Sales Dept.
Apr. 2019: Managing Executive Officer (non-director)
Apr. 2020: Deputy Senior General Manager of 

Wholesale Business Headquarters
General Manager of Product Strategy 
Management Dept. (current post)

Jun. 2020: Director, Managing Executive Officer 
(current post)

Akihiko Someya

Managing Executive Officer
Deputy Senior General Manager of Wholesale 
Business Headquarters
General Manager of Product Strategy 
Management Dept.

Apr. 2000: Joined the Company
Apr. 2015: General Manager of Pharmaceutical Dept. 
Feb. 2017: General Manager of Corporate 

Communications Dept.
Feb. 2019: General Manager of Pharmaceutical Affairs 

Supervisory Office
Apr. 2020: Executive Officer (non-director) 

In charge of Pharmaceutical Affairs, Internal 
Control, and Audit, and General Manager of 
Pharmaceutical Affairs Supervisory Office 
(current post)

Jun. 2020: Director, Executive Officer (current post)

Chie Takahashi

Executive Officer
In charge of Pharmaceutical Affairs, Internal 
Control, and Audit, and General Manager of 
Pharmaceutical Affairs Supervisory Office 

GovernanceGovernance
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Our outside directors are independent executives with no personal, 
investment, business, or other vested interests in the Company. Mr. Ueda 
was appointed an outside director for his advanced and specialized 
knowledge and judgment as a certified public accountant that has 
prepared him to make objective and impartial decisions and perform 
audits and monitoring. Mr. Iwatani was appointed an outside director 
for his advanced and specialized knowledge and judgment as an attorney 
that has likewise prepared him to perform this role in the same manner. 
Mr. Usui was appointed an outside director, because of his expertise and 
insight of his service in administration of health, labor and welfare, his 
ability to reach decisions from an objective and neutral perspective, and 
his suitability to perform supervisory and oversight tasks.

Reasons for Appointment

Audit & Supervisory Board Members

Oct. 1962: Joined Goryoda Motoo Certified Public 
Accountant Office

Apr. 1966: Licensed as a certified public accountant
Dec. 1968: Joined Marunouchi & Co. (current Deloitte 

Touche Tohmatsu LLC)
Apr. 1998: Auditor, The Hibi Science Foundation 

(current post)
Apr. 2000: Auditor, Koshiyama Science & Technology 

Foundation (current post)
Oct. 2001: Auditor, Sanko Museum (current post)
Apr. 2006: Founded Ueda Keisuke Certified Public 

Accountant Office
Jun. 2012: Outside Director, Suzuken Co., Ltd. (current 

post)

Keisuke Ueda

Outside Director

Apr. 1992: Licensed as an attorney 
Joined Ushida/Shirahase Law Office

Jun. 1994: Outside Audit & Supervisory Board 
Member, Suzuken Co., Ltd. 

Oct. 2000: Founded Aska Law Offices
Sep. 2001: Registered as a patent attorney
Apr. 2009: Professor, Konan University Law School 

(current post)
Apr. 2013: Visiting Professor, Osaka University Law 

School (current post)
May  2013: Specially Appointed Professor, Intellectual 

Property Center (current Intellectual 
Property and Legal Practice Center), Osaka 
University (current Post)

Jun. 2015: Outside Director, Suzuken Co., Ltd. (current 
post)

Toshiaki Iwatani

Outside Director

Apr. 1982: Joined the Company
Nov. 2010: Regional Sales Manager of the Tokyo-Tama 

Sales Dept.
Jun. 2012: President, Suzuken Okinawa Yakuhin Co., 

Ltd.
Oct. 2014: General Manager of the CSR Promotion 

Office
Feb. 2017: General Manager of the Risk Management 

Dept.
Jun. 2017: Audit & Supervisory Board Member (current 

post)

Noriyuki Takeda

Audit & Supervisory Board Member

Apr. 1984: Joined the Company
Apr. 2013: General Manager of the Accounts Payable 

and Accounts Receivable Dept.
Jul. 2015: General Manager of the Auditing Dept.
May 2017: General Manager of the Risk Management 

Dept.
Jun. 2018: Audit & Supervisory Board Member (current 

post)

Mitsunori Tamamura

Audit & Supervisory Board Member

Apr. 1976: Joined the Ministry of Health and Welfare 
(now the Ministry of Health, Labour and 
Welfare)

Sep. 2006: Director-General for Policy Planning and 
Evaluation (for Social Security) of Ministry 
of Health, Labor and Welfare

Jul. 2008: Director-General of General Affairs 
Department of Social Insurance Agency,
Director-General of Japan Pension Service 
Preparatory Office

Jan. 2010: Vice President of Japan Pension Service
Dec. 2013: Retired from Ministry of Health, Labor and 

Welfare
Dec. 2015: Retired from Vice President’s post of Japan 

Pension Service
Jun. 2016: Outside Director, Suzuken Co., Ltd. (current 

post)

Yasunori Usui

Outside Director

Jan. 1980: Joined Inoue Akio Tax Accountant Office
Oct. 1982: Joined Marunouchi & Co. (current Deloitte 

Touche Tohmatsu LLC)
Apr. 1986: Licensed as a certified public accountant
Jul. 1989: Founded Inoue Tatsuya Certified Public 

Accountant Office
Jun. 2010: Outside Audit & Supervisory Board 

Member, Suzuken Co., Ltd. (current post)
Jun. 2014: Outside Audit & Supervisory Board 

Member, TECHNO HORIZON HOLDINGS 
CO., LTD. (current post)

Tatsuya Inoue

Outside Audit & Supervisory Board Member

Apr. 1995: Licensed as an attorney 
Joined Daiichi Law Office, P.C. (current 
Daiichi Legal Professional Corporation)

Dec. 2007: Partner, Daiichi Legal Professional 
Corporation (current post)

May 2014: Outside Corporate Auditor, FURUNO 
ELECTRIC CO., LTD. (current post)

Jun. 2015: Outside Audit & Supervisory Board 
Member, Suzuken Co., Ltd. (current post)

Jun. 2016: External Director, CAPCOM CO., LTD. 
(current post)

Toru Muranaka

Outside Audit & Supervisory Board Member
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Notes:

1. U.S. dollar amounts are provided solely for the reader’s convenience and use the exchange rate of ¥108 to the U.S. dollar prevailing on March 31, 2020.

2. Net income per share is calculated using the average number of shares outstanding during each fiscal year, net of the average treasury stock during each fiscal year.

3. The interest coverage ratio has been omitted due to the reporting of negative operating cash flow for prior fiscal years.

4. From the fiscal year 2016, the Company has conducted a “change in accounting policy regarding purchase discounts.” Moreover, the figures for the fiscal year 2015 have been 

restated retrospectively to reflect this change in accounting policy.

For the year:

Net sales

Gross profit

Selling, general and administrative expenses

Operating income

Net income attributable to owners of the parent

Depreciation and amortization

Capital expenditures

Research and development costs

Per share data: (yen)

Net income (EPS, Basic)

Equity

Cash dividends

Operating cash flow

At year-end:

Total assets

Short-term bank loans

    + Current portion of long-term debt

    + Long-term debt

Total equity

Ratios:

Operating margin  (%)

Net income margin  (%)

Return on assets (ROA)  (%)

Return on equity (ROE)  (%)

Interest coverage ratio

Dividend payout ratio  (%)

Number of employees

Millions of Yen
except per share data

FY2012

¥  1,894,594

175,016

163,739

11,277

14,350

12,239

11,665

5,604

159.1

3,433.8

50

599.1

1,014,243

1,838

309,828

0.6

0.8

1.4

4.8

2,279.4

31.4

14,842

FY2011FY2010

¥  1,859,917

169,738

162,182

7,556

8,050

10,975

14,521

5,805

89.3

3,211.5

50

727.0

972,077

1,803

289,759

0.4

0.4

0.9

2.8

1,522.9

56.0

15,155

FY2009

¥  1,751,928

165,187

159,816

5,371

9,628

9,657

17,877

7,037

106.7

3,157.4

62

314.3

912,407

1,446

284,851

0.3

0.5

1.1

3.4

364.0

58.1

15,152

¥  1,735,476

169,591

155,517

14,074

13,970

8,213

22,783

6,437

154.9

3,080.6

62

353.9

858,608

6,212

277,945

0.8

0.8

1.7

5.1

409.7

40.0

14,655

Suzuken Co., Ltd. and Subsidiaries

11 Years of Financial Highlights
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Thousands of U.S. Dollars
except per share data

FY2019FY2019

$  20,495,167

1,797,444

1,495,861

301,583

261,231

99,250

88,454

43,037

2.873

42.762

0.68

(2.685)

10,300,991

23.795

3,821,371

2.45

Millions of Yen
except per share data

¥  2,213,478

194,124

161,553

32,571

28,213

10,719

9,553

4,648

310.2

4,618.3

72

(290.0)

1,112,507

2,569

412,708

1.4

1.2

2.4

6.9

—

23.2

15,477

FY2018

¥  2,132,362

189,294

162,066

27,228

30,205

10,776

10,856

5,873

322.7

4,390.9

69

457.0

1,189,239

2,540

401,625

1.2

1.4

2.6

7.5

751.7

21.4

15,585

¥  2,123,998

187,512

167,776

19,736

18,820

11,042

7,234

6,671

198.2

4,284.8

64

1,036.0

1,177,326

2,814

406,426

0.9

0.9

1.6

4.6

1,690.3

32.3

15,816

FY2017FY2016

¥  2,126,993

193,225

174,513

18,712

21,308

11,720

14,279

7,643

216.9

4,097.8

54

279.6

1,109,013

2,861

396,496

0.9

1.0

1.9

5.4

496.0

24.9

16,456

FY2015

¥  2,228,332

210,591

174,220

36,371

28,961

11,931

17,472

5,705

292.1

3,969.0

69

206.4

1,178,386

2,186

393,948

1.6

1.3

2.5

7.4

408.2

23.6

16,208

FY2014

¥  1,969,690

179,632

166,391

13,241

18,921

11,718

13,231

5,700

190.8

3,705.1

54

476.0

1,086,685

3,797

367,799

0.7

1.0

1.7

5.1

1,459.1

28.3

15,829

FY2013

¥  1,988,216

186,056

168,217

17,839

21,447

11,933

13,939

5,967

237.9

36,113.7

54

(414.0)

1,027,134

2,195

325,997

0.9

1.1

2.1

6.6

—

25.0

15,287

5. The Company conducted a stock split at a ratio of 1.1 shares for every 1 share on April 1, 2015. However, net income per share, equity per share, operating cash flow per share, 

and dividend payout ratio have been calculated as though the stock split took place on April 1, 2014.
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Suzuken Co., Ltd. and Subsidiaries
March 31, 2020

Consolidated Balance Sheet
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Suzuken Co., Ltd. and Subsidiaries
Year ended March 31, 2020

Consolidated Statement of Income

Financial Section / Corporate Data
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Suzuken Co., Ltd. and Subsidiaries
Year ended March 31, 2020

Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income
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Suzuken Co., Ltd. and Subsidiaries
Year ended March 31, 2020

Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity
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Suzuken Co., Ltd. and Subsidiaries
Year ended March 31, 2020

Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows
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Suzuken Co., Ltd. and Subsidiaries
Year ended March 31, 2020

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
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Independent Auditor’s Report

Opinion

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of SUZUKEN CO., LTD. and its consolidated subsidiaries (the “Group”), 

which comprise the consolidated balance sheet as of March 31, 2020, and the consolidated statement of income, 

consolidated statement of comprehensive income, consolidated statement of changes in equity and consolidated 

statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the consolidated financial statements, including a summary 

of significant accounting policies, all expressed in Japanese yen.

In our opinion, the accompanying consolidated financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the consolidated 

financial position of the Group as of March 31, 2020, and its consolidated financial performance and its consolidated 

cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in Japan.

Convenience Translation

Our audit also comprehended the translation of Japanese yen amounts into U.S. dollar amounts and, in our opinion, 

such translation has been made in accordance with the basis stated in Note 1 to the consolidated financial statements. 

Such U.S. dollar amounts are presented solely for the convenience of readers outside Japan.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in Japan. Our responsibilities 

under those standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial 

Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Group in accordance with the provisions of the Code of 

Professional Ethics in Japan, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities as auditors. We believe that the audit 

evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Responsibilities of Management and Audit & Supervisory Board Members and the Audit & 

Supervisory Board for the Consolidated Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the consolidated financial statements in 

accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in Japan, and for such internal control as management 

determines is necessary to enable the preparation of consolidated financial statements that are free from material 

misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Group’s ability to 

continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern in accordance with accounting 

principles generally accepted in Japan and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either 

intends to liquidate the Group or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

To the Board of Directors and Shareholders of 

  SUZUKEN CO., LTD.:

Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu LLC

JP TOWER NAGOYA

1-1-1 Meieki, Nakamura-ku

Nagoya, Aichi 450-8530

Japan

Tel:+81(52)565 5511

Fax:+81(52)569 1394

www.deloitte.com/jp/en

Member of

Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu Limited
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Audit & Supervisory Board members and the Audit & Supervisory Board are responsible for overseeing the Directors’ 

execution of duties relating to the design and operating effectiveness of the controls over the Group‘s financial 

reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements as a whole 

are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our 

opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance 

with auditing standards generally accepted in Japan will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements 

can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be 

expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these consolidated financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in Japan, we exercise professional judgment 

and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

• Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud or 

error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s 

judgement. In addition, we obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. 

The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as 

fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

• Obtain, when performing risk assessment procedures, an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order 

to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion 

on the effectiveness of the Group’s internal control.

• Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related 

disclosures made by management.

• Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the 

audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant 

doubt on the Group’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we 

are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the consolidated financial statements 

or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained 

up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Group to cease to continue 

as a going concern.

• Evaluate whether the overall presentation and disclosures of the consolidated financial statements are in accordance 

with accounting principles generally accepted in Japan, as well as the overall presentation, structure and content of the 

consolidated financial statements, including the disclosures, and whether the consolidated financial statements represent 

the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.
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• Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities or business activities 

within the Group to express an opinion on the consolidated financial statements. We are responsible for the direction, 

supervision and performance of the group audit. We remain solely responsible for our audit opinion.

We communicate with Audit & Supervisory Board members and the Audit & Supervisory Board regarding, among other 

matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies 

in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide Audit & Supervisory Board members and the Audit & Supervisory Board with a statement that we have 

complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and communicate with them all relationships and 

other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

Interest Required to Be Disclosed by the Certified Public Accountants Act of Japan

Our firm and its designated engagement partners do not have any interest in the Group which is required to be disclosed 

pursuant to the provisions of the Certified Public Accountants Act of Japan.

June 25, 2020
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Stock Price

Major Shareholders

%Thousands

Number of Shares Held Percentage of Shares Issued

Major Shareholders

3,665

4,155

2,766

93,949

344,323

FY2014

3,825

5,000

3,450

103,344

395,290

FY2015

3,650

4,020

2,871

103,344

377,205

FY2016

4,395

4,845

3,435

103,344

454,197

FY2017

3,935

7,040

3,175

103,344

406,658

FY2019

6,410

6,490

4,270

103,344

662,435

FY2018

Ratio of Shares Held Ratio of Shareholders

5,059
3,256
3,141
3,099
2,394
2,172
1,870
1,837
1,796
1,747

26,374

5.67
3.65
3.52
3.47
2.68
2.43
2.09
2.06
2.01
1.95

29.57

0.37% 0.37%

1.62%

92.06%

14.17%

(As of March 31, 2020)

Stock Data

Financial Section / Corporate Data

1.29%

Japanese securities
companies

15.72%

Other 
Japanese 
corporations

Notes: 

1. Besides the shares described above, Suzuken Co., Ltd. holds 14,169 thousand shares.

2. Trading unit (tangen): 100 shares.

At year-end (Yen)

High (Yen)

Low (Yen)

Number of shares issued at year-end (Thousands of shares) 

Market capitalization at year-end (Millions of yen) 

The Master Trust Bank of Japan, Ltd. (Trust account)

Shionogi & Co., Ltd.

Japan Trustee Services Bank, Ltd. (Trust account)

Hiroko Bessho

Hisayo Izawa

Suzuken Group Employee Stock Ownership Association

Yoshiki Bessho

Kyoko Suzuki

Suzuken Memorial Foundation

Masaki Bessho

Total

27.84%

Foreign 
institutions 
and individuals

Japanese
financial institutions Number of shareholders

10,804

Japanese financial
institutions 

Japanese securities
companies

0.00%
Treasury stockOther

Japanese
corporations

5.53%

Foreign
institutions
and individuals

Japanese
individuals
and others

13.71%
Treasury stock

27.24%

Japanese 
individuals 
and others

Number of
shares issued

103,344,083

Breakdown of Shareholders
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IR Site

List of Subsidiaries

%Millions of Yen

Common
Stock

Main Areas of Business
Voting Right
Percentage*1

Consolidated Subsidiaries

1,081
946
880

12
94
97
10

2,101
382

51
99
50
50
10
10
—

100.0
100.0
100.0
100.0
100.0
100.0
100.0
100.0

100.0 (100.0)
70.9 (1.3)

100.0
100.0 (100.0)

100.0
100.0
100.0

—

Subsidiaries and Affiliates Accounted for by the Equity Method

CNY 84 million 49.9

(As of March 31, 2020)

*1 Figures given in parentheses ( ) for percentage of voting rights held refer to percentage of indirect voting rights  *2 Special subsidiary

Sanki Corporation

ASTIS Co., Ltd.

Shoyaku Co., Ltd.

Suzuken Okinawa Yakuhin Co., Ltd.

Nakano Yakuhin Co., Ltd.

Suzuken Iwate Co., Ltd.

S.D.Logi CO., LTD.

Sanwa Kagaku Kenkyusho Co., Ltd.*2

Pfercos Co., Ltd.

S.D. Collabo Co., Ltd.

Chuo Unyu Co., Ltd.

Sanki Wellbe Co., Ltd.

S-Care Mate Co., Ltd.

Kenzmedico Co., Ltd.

Life Medicom Co., Ltd.

31 other affiliated companies

Pharmaceutical distribution

Pharmaceutical distribution

Pharmaceutical distribution

Pharmaceutical distribution

Pharmaceutical distribution

Pharmaceutical distribution

Pharmaceutical distribution

Pharmaceutical manufacturing

Pharmacy

Manufacturer support service

Manufacturer support service

Nursing services

Nursing services

Manufacturing

Other

—

Sales of pharmaceuticals in the Chugoku region

Sales of pharmaceuticals in the Shikoku region

Sales of pharmaceuticals in the Kyushu region

Sales of pharmaceuticals in Okinawa Prefecture

Sales of pharmaceuticals in Tochigi Prefecture

Sales of pharmaceuticals in Iwate Prefecture

Distribution services within the Suzuken Group 

Manufacturing of ethical drugs

Dispensing of ethical drugs

Distribution of orphan drugs

Distribution services for pharmaceutical companies

Provision of nursing services, etc.

Provision of nursing services, etc.

Manufacturing of medical equipment

Publishing of medical magazines for medical institutions

—

SPH Suzuken Huzhong 
(Shanghai) Pharmaceutical 
Co., Ltd.

Pharmaceutical distribution Sales of pharmaceuticals in Shanghai, China

Corporate Name

Establishment November 1932

Capital ¥13,547 million

Number of Employees 15,477 (consolidated)

Ordinary General Meeting 

of Shareholders

The ordinary general meeting of shareholders

is held annually in June in Nagoya, Japan

Independent Auditor Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu LLC

(the Japanese member firm of Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu Limited)

Stock Exchange Listings Tokyo Stock Exchange, First Section

Nagoya Stock Exchange, First Section

Sapporo Securities Exchange

Shareholders’ Register

Administrator and specified

account management

institution

Sumitomo Mitsui Trust Bank, Limited

1-4-1, Marunouchi, Chiyoda-ku, Tokyo, Japan

SUZUKEN CO., LTD.

8 Higashikataha-machi Higashi-ku, Nagoya, Aichi 461-8701, Japan

Phone: +81-52-961-2331

URL: https://www.suzuken.co.jp/en/

Please visit our website for the most  current 
corporate news and financial results.

IR information is also accessible from a smartphone.

If you have a smartphone that can read a 

QR code, the code on the left will provide 

easy access to our IR information.

https://www.suzuken.co.jp/en/ir/
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SUZUKEN CO., LTD.
8 Higashi Kataha-machi, Higashi-ku, Nagoya, Aichi 461-8701, Japan

https://www.suzuken.co.jp/en/




